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Message 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
L,•-•-•-•--•.,.•---- ... •--•-11--•-•-•-••-•--•----•-r•-•••---- __ __,, ................................. ' 

Sent: 3/5/2019 5:42:04 PM 
To: L, ___ .!bJ.l~L-.]>babelstreet.com 
Subject: Account disabled 

I am trying to access my babelstreet accouni {b)(7)(E) i 
,......................... L ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................. .I 

[ (b){7){E) jThank you very much. 

! (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ] 
•-·-·-·-·~·-.i."'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

JJoitdJ!>c cf a.t'toi Q"t3el!'.t (9.n.tel} 

J}eftoit {fede'I: 9.ntell{9!en.ce. q/nit 

, cfla.wwilk (f tntron -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i ! 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
i ! 
i ! 
i ............................................................................................ • 
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Message 

From: i ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i.·-··1"·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-•-•7•-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-·-·-:. ---·-··-· 

Sent: 9/20/2019 1:50:29 PM 
To: l._ _________ J~.l(~L.-·-·-·-·-·~babelstreet.com] 
Subject: RE: Login issues 

Thank you, I'm in. 

From~ (b)(G) ~babelstreet.com> 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-' 

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 9:28 AM 

To[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )(6), ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Jbp.d hs.gov> 
Cc:L _________ (b)(S) ______ T_Jbabelstreet.com 

Subject: Re: Login issues 

Good Morning[ ______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ _,_i 

Our apologies for the inconvenience, do you mind trying to login again? You should be able to log in with your password 
and be directed to the terms of service screen. 

Please let us know if you encounter further difficulties . 

. . Respectfulfy, ·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

I (b)(6) I 
' Director --Babe( Street 
Customer Experience 

-----. 

i (b)(6) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Y"·-·-•-•7•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra 

"'Ffle i1'ffJrn,aliie,, t-ca,,sn,iHee/, i11e.'tJelin~ t:h1,S attae/in1c/its, is i1,tenelefi a1111; fer Hie fJ6l'SBf1 er entife; te o,hieh it is af/Bressee/ 
aRd may ooRtaiR eusiRess proprietary materia!. J'.Ry ffy,ciew, ret-rrmsmissioR, d-issemiRatioR or o#Jer use of, or takiRg of 
81,j BCBOII hi llhbllbl apo;;, l)jj§ hllbllBBlJGII DJ PCISOIIS bl CllbhCS Ghil) [))BIi fill llhlllbbb 1001p101Jt IS p;u;,nsaca, SHU an 
liability a1ish1g t11e1 efi D111 is o'isclah11ed. h•yDa 1eceiveo1 tf1is h1 e11D1, µtease cD11tact the se11de1 a110• o'elete t11e 111ate1ial fJ DIii 
Uh} C0hJpalc1. 1-his illfbll)Jdlf0II J)Jdj 00)))0 /io;;; Babel 3t;ccl GI 0110 of its sabsio'ia;fcs. 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
On Fri, 20 Sep at 9:24 AM ,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IDcbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Good morning, ' 

My login to Babel street is no longer working. I tried to change PW but it would not allow me to. i (b)(7)(E) : 
r·-·-·-·-·f b)(Gf-(tiff iff c):' (bf(ii(Ef ·-·-·-·~cbp. d hs .gov •·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·--· 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Thank you, 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-..,-·-·-·-·--
National Tar.getine Securitll Specialist 

DiiS CBPNational Tar.getin.g Center 

r (b )(7)(E) 1 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
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! ·-·-·-·-·-·-"tbj(fj(.E) ·1 
L•-•-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-•-•-•""" ......... . 

RE L0000000844 
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Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

L_ _________ J~)f~) _____________ jbabelstreet.com] 
9/20/2019 2:32:12 PM 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b) ( 6) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-] 
Re: Login issues 

Hi i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•--.•-·-·-·-·-

Perfect, thank you for updating us! Our apologies once again for the login issue. Have a good Friday and please let us 
know if you encounter further difficulties. 

Respectfully, 
i i 

I (b)(6) I 
• ·-----·-·-·-i 
Director - Babel Street 
Customer Experience 

I,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_ ( b) ( 6) ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ! 
www.babelstreet.com 

rron D.C. I London I Canberra 

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of 
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all 
liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from 
any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries. 

On Fri, 20 Sep at 9:50 AM r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bcbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 

Thank you, I'm in. 

From: L.-·-·-·-~·-·-·_(~KGJ ___________ ]ba belstreet.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 9:28 AM 

ToL_ ______________________________ (b )( 6 ),_ (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J cbp. d hs.gov> 
CcL_ ________ (b)(6) __________ Dbabelstreet.com 

Subject: Re: Login issues 

,-----------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
Good Morning i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Our apologies for the inconvenience, do you mind trying to login again? You should be 
able to log in with your password and be directed to the terms of service screen. 

Please let us know if you encounter further difficulties. 

Respectfully, 

! (b)(6) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-' 
Director - Babel Street 
Customer Experience 

[ __________________________ __( b) ( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 
www.babelstreet.com 

RE L0000000845 
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Washington D.C. I London I Canberra 

The information tran8fflitte<i, inelticl-ing any aHaehments, is inten<ie<i only for the person or 
a, ,tit, Lo ooh,'c,t; ii i's aa1a'J csscd a, 1d 111a; ca,,taiJ I bash ;ass p; op; icta1; 11 ;ates i'al. ,,11; 
so· rio11r, sotnnssiissioo9 ii!issosiio■tioo os otbos HOO 04 os t■ 1iiog of•~' .otioo in soH.aoo 

p, e1'1ibited, a,1d aff Jiabifit, a, iai,19 01e,en em is diaehli,11ed. }fyeu , eeeioed t1'1ia in e,; e,, 
;'. JJJI I 11'.JJ( 1·15 J ;J Ji(""§ f 
ffla;' oeff/e ff<Jffl Babe! Sffoet er one ef its subsidiaries. 

On Fri, 20 Sep at 9:24 AM ,[ ____ (_~H~_h __ (_~H!H.~_L.J 
!_ _____ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ·-·---~cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Good morning, 

M I • t B b I t t. I k. i (b)(7)(E) ! y og1n o a e s ree 1s no onger wor 1ng ... ·-·-·--·--·--·---·--·-o·---·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·" 
would not allow me to. L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1bf(7i{Er·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 
:_ ________ (~_l(~)"JbJ.t7)!..CJ__ ___ pb p. d hs. gov 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

~----------------~-----
National Tare,etine, Security Specialist 

DHS CBP National T are,etine, Center 

Tactical T are,etine,~ P assene,er 

[ __________ (b_)(7)(E) ________ ___! 

RE L0000000845 



epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000040

Message 

From: l ________________ j~!(~)___-~------------_ha bel street. com] 
Sent: 10/18/2019 10:34:06 PM 
To: ! (b){6), (b){7){C) i 

L---•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-

Subject: Re: Login issues 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l .................................................... ~ 

c·t.P-9lQ_gl~_§_fQ[.!b.~ __ 9.9_o_fl,!§)QO.c . .9./rny_Q_\:!_P.f.QYj_g~ __ YQ\-:!Ll;:!~_p_~!_~Jqg in, [ ___________________________________________________ <~.K~-~_(~) ___________________________________________________ i 
i (b)(7)(E) i 
L ........................................................................................................................................................................................ 1 

Thanks, 

!___ _________________ (b )( 6) _____________________ i 
Customer Experience Manager 
Customer Experience Team 

! (b)(6) ! 
l .. , .. , ________ , '\-·--·--,-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·' 

www. babel street. com 
Washington D. C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

¥he iJ ;fut,, ,auv, I l, di ISi I Jilted, h JC/adfl I§ di ;y attach, I 161 ns, fs h ,re, )deb' OJ Jfy {OJ the pe; SOI I OJ 81 tffty lb ov/Jic/J fl is 
aeldfesseel aflfi may· eofltaifl husifless f3,"013rietm··1 material. AflJ' m·ifiew, ,-=eti"Bflsmissiofl, dissemiflatiofl or other 
eiee ef, e. M.':i.•~ efi 8,,, 8etie,, :., • e!i8,,ee eiJJM, t.iie :.,f811,,8tie., "' J1181 ee.,e e. e.,titiee et.ie, t.i8., t.ie ;,,te,,•9' 
• ee,jeie.,t ie JJ• e1ii.f!iteEI', 8.99' 8!! li8l!ilit, 8. iei.,~ t.ie. en em ie El'iee1'8iineEI'. "' eei • eeeis eEI' tiiie :., e., e., )!Jle8ee 
acrtaat tho candor and dahta tho mate sis' from aSJf acm;::tar Ibis information m?Jf acme from Paha' Stroot or 
8.18 sfi it@ 8U88i9'isti88. 

On Fri, 18 Oct at 6:12 PM ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: L ______________________ _ 

Sir, see below. 

l _________________________________________________________ ( b) ( 7) ( E) -------------------------------------------------------___! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ~------------
Border Patrol Agent (Intelligence) 

,.CAG/TCA lntemgence_Unit 

! (b )(7)(E) I L ___________________ J 

i;;i,o,mmm. Tl.ie eeeu111e1 ,t i8 aeoig1 l@ioa FOR OFFIGl,P1L USE O~JLY wouo~. It I 1185 i!!!Olilt!!llil I 

i1:fo:111atio11 tlibl is LhW E!ff@lil8EMDH 8EldBliJil'e'E etc@, a:1d cxc111pt f:o::: public :clause 
tc11~aor fl ,e F1oetle111 e, 11 ,,011, :etie1: hot ~GU6eli!i;;Q1. Tl .ie eoeu11 :e::t ie to be ee11f1 ellea, I :@rnlletl, 
tr.Rsr-nitiofiii, diitr;iliutid, a1-1.I ilispo.od of ifl iilfiiii'r:iliiRfiili 'lfitl;;i Dhl~ poli.y r:olatir,;ig t.;i liiOI 10 
i11ra1111atio11~ a11d Is 11ot to be 1e!easeel to U;e public 01 pe1so1111el 00!10 do 11ot !;ave a oalie:l 11eed to 
lt::oo. ni!l:oat p:ibl app:ual f:rn:: tlm @BP Offiec of l::tclligrn:cc a::el l::oe~:UgaHoe Liaise:: 

REL0000001915 
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! (b)(6) ; 
From '---·--·----------·-·-·--·-,-·-·--=-·babel street. com> 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 3:11 PM 
T oL _________________ T ________ _!.!>K6J?J~H!H~J __________________________ J) cb p. d h s. gov> 

Subject: Re: Login issues 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Can you confirm the web address and username you are using? 

Thanks, 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Customer Experience Manager 
Customer Experience Team 

! (b )(7)(E} ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. --,-·-•-•p•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D. C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

7=he iRf8,st'flati8R ~"ORBl'fliftefi, iR8.'-tl6iRf:J Oliff 0#08"1/'fle/lfte, .is iRteR686 8R{; 5 "ffj;E #<le 
poq,on or ontii;r to whish it i& i16-'0ro&&o6" iln6" rlililf sont.in b••&ino&& fiFOfi~OtilW 
PMOte,sia.'. AR;r ,581/iBW, ,F(Jf."ORBPMiBBiBR, 6i888PMiRattBR 8,5 st/.18,& 15'88 Bf, Br ta.',siRf:J Bf 
an)' aet.ian in reHaRee 1:Jf3BR, t+Jis .iRfarfflatieR S)' f)eraens ar enti~ios a#Rer tRan the 
iflkfl<ieel reeipieflt is prohieireel, aflel a/1 JiaeHity arisiflg thereffom is eliselaimeel. ff 
yot1 , ecefoed this in e, 1 o,, pi'ease contact tiie sende, a,,d dei'ete the mate, ia{ fl om 
any co,nputer. This informatior, may come from Babel Street or or,e of its 
s: ihsidinin 

On Fri, 18 Oct at 6:09 PM ,i._ ____ J~l!~t{~)J?l!S:l. ______ j 
c-·-·-(ii)(si~("ii)(1)(c)"-·-·-Jcb p. d hs .gov> wrote: 
Sir, 

The new password is not working. 

i (b)(7)(E) i 
I •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-' 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

REL0000001915 
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Border Patrol Agent (Intelligence) 
CAG/TCA intelligence Unit 

! {b ){7){E) : 
L,.,. ................ _, _____________________________________________________ , ... ,.,.,,__,,,.,., _________________________________________________________ ,,.,., ... _...,._.,.,.,.,.,., ... .,_.,..,.,.,.,., .. ., 

,; 
; 

I (b)(7)(E) 
............ ,; 

\l\lhRMING: Tl-lie 888UffiOFlt ie Eiesi§AOioEi FOF4 or=i;1c1AL le.lei!: 
OIGEf (POGO). It 11199 Cdiiti.4111 iiilbliiiJlibii tlldl I§ EAOO 
i2flFORliiHEMillif QEHJ[!llll/1§ (la!Gii' a::d mu::pt f: s::: pa:mlic 
release 1::1F1eier Hw FreedeF11 ef lnfen'l'lelien i'ltet E6U6G662). H1ie 
888Uffi01ilt ie h1 ltO 80!<1.FSlloe, Rlllil8l88, t~81il8ffiiU@8, eio\riel!!lioei, 
111111 oli1;111111i If ill u111ol1111 itl1 QI If' 1111i1311l1U11!J h FOilQ 
information, and is not to be released to tho publio or personnel 
v;l-te els ,~et 1-isYe o Yeliei need le l~Fteil!' witl"leut 19Fier a1919re:,1al freffi 
tl1e CBP Office of li1tellige11ce a11d li1vestigalive tiaiso11 

From:1 ·- (b)(6). ~babeistreet.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 3:05 PM 
To:i_ __________________________ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) pcbp. dhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Login issues 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-· • 

I have reset your Babel University password to the one 
listed below, please advise if you are unable to gain 
access to your account or if we can assist with any other 
issues. 

r (b)(7)(E> 1 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Kind regards, 

!.__ _____________ (b )(6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Customer Experience Manager 
Customer Experience Team 

r {b){6> 1 
---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D. C. I London I Canberra I San 
Francisco 

REL0000001915 
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ii/10 i11fs1111ah11 l!&!!S!lliHszl, ilduL19 &119 
6 dbfililbli a, JS iii Cli&C& Oil? iSiiib µ010011 Ci 

0atiijf t0 ·ulajcjq jt jg ii0ii'506600 iiAO Ktiliif 60AfiijA 

.!Juei11eee ,e, e,e, ieta,) mal'e.iaf. ,0i11, , ecien, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of; or 
Mvti,,s ef-cm, eetie,, i,, , e,¾·enee ei,een, thie 
i,1fo, ,,,etion by pe, :!011:! o, ent·itie.! ot,ie, ilie1, t,ie 
f; ;to, ;dad I ccipic, ,[ is pi ohibilcd, di id all liability 
aFiein§ H1erefroffl is 9ieelait'Reei. ff )'Bel reeoiveB ~is 
f; I Cl I bl 1 please COi duct u,c SCI ;a'c; bl 161 a'clclc u,c 
1'1'16te(iB{ ""''' ar,; eert,f3t:Jte(. TJ,ia i1'lfB1'11lBtie,, l'l'IB) 
co,,,c no,,, Babel Bt,ect 01 0110 ofil.! .! □b.!idia1jc.!. 

REL0000001915 
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Message 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sir, 

10/18/2019 10:08:16 PM 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(~KSL.--.. -._·_·_·_·_p babel street. com] 
RE: Login issues 

The new password is not working. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Border Patrol Agent (Intelligence) 
CAG/TCA Intelligence Unit 

[ ·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 7) ( E ) _________ ___] 

, . . . , , ., . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ,., . . , . . . ICIAL LDF ONLY (I'OUO~. H ma:, eo1~:e.ti~, infi,nna~ion t:lmt i:1 

LtBiliii)lf(HlCM!l'HiHTffatfflTPini(hbfl l ,tf 1 1r l i 11 r l fl f • t I 

(Jt;}SCSJ~).2). 'f'liis duc.ankJit is to be cuun 011~.ct, trandl~.d, tL1nsnritted_~ distr ibated, and dispose.ct of .in ac.co1 dance « id1 I3ff3 
policy relntfrtg t6 F'OCO infoflfltitior., ar,cl is not to be reka:ied to :he pubiie or JKrsminel vAm do l'lot have a valid need to 
len(r n n ·.iH.1t.rut pr kn a.ppr en r.d fi 01.u. tl1e c:or €) f.fice uf IntcH.ii;cnce and Inv c.,tig~f.rl:i. vc. I..;i2'.t.isen1 

From:!._ _________________ ( b )( 6) -·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·J@ba be I street. com> 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 3:05 PM 

ToL_ _______________________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J cbp. d h s .gov> 
Subject: Re: Login issues 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) l 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

I have reset your Babel University password to the one listed below, please advise if you are unable to gain access to 
your account or if we can assist with any other issues. 

! __________________ ( b )( 7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

Kind regards, 

L _______ , ( b )( 6) -----·-·-·-·-] 
Customer Experience Manager 
Customer Experience Team 

[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_j 
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[._ _________________ ··-· ( b )$ 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D. C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

ll:10 inf1Pf.lrJ'.Jilti0n tsilnliRilitt0i'9 inolui'ing ■RY ilttilobRiJ0ntli; iii int0ni'0i' on~: n.s tlai ,l?i'Flion os 0ntity to wbiob it iii 
aBeJfcsscB an~ fflB:Y' eol'ltail'I Bt1siRcss prefJricffirv l'l'latcrial. Any' rcvicltt', FCtt=BftaFl'liasiaR, ~aacl'l'linatien or other 
t1ac ef, er kiffin~ ef BR:)' aetieR iR FClianec t113on, H1tB inforfflaf.ieR By' peraoRa or entities other tf1Bf'I t+Jc iRffine/ed 
, cc1)5fc11t isµ, ohfbilcd, a, 10' al'J' liabis'it, a, isi11g U101 an 0,11 is a'isc/ai111001. lf Joa I cccioca' LJ;is i11 01, 01, µ1•casc 
COIi LB Cl l/Je se11de1 Bild delete l/Je IIJB[&Jiaf no,,, Bllj Cblllpbl&I. T/Jis j,JfDIIIIBliVII ,,,ay CVIII& fi a,, ~at;ef BlJeet VI 
eRe ef Jt.& s,;BsiFJ.iario&. 

On Fri, 18 Oct at 6:00 PM L._ ____________ jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ~cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
I am not able to login or change my password. Can you please help me? [ (b)(7)(E) i 

,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
l, __ J~l(?.Hb..)E>_(~J_ ____ ~cbp.dhs.gov 

l ______ __(b)(6), (b )(7)(C) ________ j 
Border Patrol Agent (Intelligence) 
CAG/TCA Intelligence Unit 

i (b )(7)(E) ! 
L-•,-:, •-•---•--•---••,---y•-•-•-•-•-•J 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 'i-------------~ 

i. ----·-----·-(~1C7-H~L. _______ J 

W,1\-R~H~+G: Tki:!l 8081¼mi!fl-t i:o Qi!BigBllfi!Q ¥OR QyflCIAI,, u~~ ONLY (¥GUO). It R'IS)' 00Btei:B iBiel'tl.llfiOB tkllf 
is LA2'tV E1VfORCE?v.tE~('f 9E~(9l'ft:1lE tLEs, and cxcnrpt front public 1clcasc and□ the Ftccdonr oflnfurnration 
Aet (5U£C552). Tkis 806Ufl'IOBt is to be eoea:oUee, kaseleEl, ffa.BSR'!i:tteEl, eisa:i:bmee, a.Ba eispo!,eEl ofiB aeeoHlanee 
with DHS polie, 1elatin:g to FOUO irtfurma-tion, and is n.ot to be released re the public 01 pernonnel who do not ha, e 
a caf . .iel acccl to knee; e;itboat prior approval f101r1 tl.c CElP Office oflntcH:igcncc aacl Jae cstigati cc Liaison 
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Message 
-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----------------------------------
From: L_ ___________ _J~)J.~)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·pabelstreet.com] 
Sent: 11/13/2019 6:27:49 PM 

To: j (b)(6}, (b)(7)(C} i 
'•""f-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·..,.-·-·-·--' 

Subject: Re: Locate X 

Hi j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- I 

Thank you for your kind reply. We're happy to help and hope you have success using the Locate XL. __ (~H?1@. ____ J 

Respectfully, 

! (b)(6) i 
L--·-----·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 

Director - Babel Street 
Customer Experience 

l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-J b) ( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washi115" ton D. C. I London I Canberra 
'·!-.e..'=!5:'!!5:..... ... 

The i1ift,1"f11tttiot1 t, ttll;Jmittt':d, i11dndi1tg any atttter'tme:11t;J, i;J i11tt!11dt':d 011ly f<J1 thepe:1 :,011 o, e:11tity to .~r'tieh it i;J adth e-s;Jed ,md mtty 
ee11Mi11 bmi:1eoe1,: c!j'll iMtt:y 111tttm ittl. d,i:,, etie11,, t!il. tt11811,ioeie11, e1!-ioarn1i11tttie11 e, et/It!, tiJC. 1'1 e, tt11liri11.,, 1'ftt1i:, 11etie11 ill: elit111ee 
apoJ., this i;?fi,; ;;zatioJ. b,,t pc; seas o, c;ditics othc, Oran the iatcadccl; cc.ipicJ.t is p, ohil itcei, sad ail liabilit, s; isiag l¾i.c. cfi o:.t is 
chbJai::ucJ. ((ys u: ssci: ccJ O,is i:t s:: s:, p Jsass csmmt du ss:de: a:tsl.Jc.Juc. du :aats: iuJ,S s112 u;;y cs:ap u.s:. zf.is i:u%: :acttibll may 
8fHIWji'8HI Be1be1I 8J.i1Be1t s,• s,w ef ik 6H~6die1,1i86. 

On Wed, 13 Nov at 1:19 PM L._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J~)_(~)!_(_~J(7-!(<?.) .. _. ___________________ _pbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Fantastic, thank you so much for follov.ring up! 

I appreciate your time ~) 

FromL·-·-·-·,·-·-·-_lb..H~)_ ,·-·-·-·-·-·--babel street.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 1:09 PM 

To: L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b H 61 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i cb p. d h s .gov> 
Cc :L. _________ J~t(~)_ _____ r_ba bel street. com 

Subject: Re: Locate X 

Hi [ ·-·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ______ j 

It was nice sp~akin_g_with you this_morning_and q_oing over the Locate.XL_ ____ (b)(7)(El ---l 
your question L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-. ___ ··-·-(b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

I •-•-•••-•••••-••-•••••••--•••-••-•-•••••-•-•••-. 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·--·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

(b)(7)(E) 
Please let us know if you have additional questions! 

REL0000002715 
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Respectfully, 

I {b){6) I 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Director - Babel Street 

.. custom er_ Experience ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

l. ____________________________ ( _b) ( 6) _____________________________ i 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra 

LJ 
The inlo1111ation iJaJJs111itteu: iJ1claoVng a11y attach111ents, is illie11aea• 011/y ra1 the µe;s011 01 
e11tify to V9hich it is add! essed and may co11taii1 business p, op, ietary material. Any 
/C&icdl, ;ct;m;s:;;;'ss:'oll, d;'ssc;;;;';mt;'oll bl Otllbl SSC of, bi ts:ltiil§ ofm:; Sbt:'oli ill iUA'alibC 
ape;;, 11:{a {:::Fs,;;:gt{o:: JJ; po: oo::o a: o::t1Hoo ot/101 t;l;g;; M:o {11to11til'!l!i :oa{p{a::t ia 
:• 1b·~·,ur, 1111'1((r·1~Tt, 1 ·•·•~ fb1 ldi1n ·• 1r1111·nuf r,,u 111· ur1b·1 ·, 1 1; 
please contact the sender and delete the matedal from arJc cornpc,tec This iofoc:nafioo 
may come f,om Babel St1eet o, one ofils sabsidia1ies. 

On Wed, 13 Nov at 8:45 AM , Nicolaus J. Reynolds 
L__ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) jgcbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i-CBP 
'-Preferred· Contact Method - Email: 
[. __________________ JP.!(~),..lb!(D!£L._, __________ HJ:; b p . d h s. gov 
Other Contact - Phone: __________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-· 1 

Subject: Locate X 

Description:! {b)(7)(E) i 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
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Message 

From: 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

L.,.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Thank you! 

,.-6/17 /2019_2:56:_52 PM _________ _ 
L ___________________ _(~!J~L _________________ _J babe I street. freshd esk. com] 
L. _________ Jl?.ll~L. ___ , ___ )>abelstreet.com 

RE: Locate X 

From(__ ____________________ ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-babel street. fresh desk.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 10:55 AM 
To: L_ ________________________________________ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ___________________________________________ @cb p .d hs. gov> 

Cc:l._ _________ (b)(6) _______ _Jbabelstreet.com 
Subject: Re: Locate X 

Good morning, 

Thank you for reaching out. I apologize for the inconvenience. l_·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j':>K7-l_(~) __________________ ~_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·J 
[-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1i:iYi1ffEf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 However, please do not hesitate to reach out if you experience any additional questions. 

All the best, 
i (b)(6) j 
l ..................................... .. 

if i gf Hi I L I I itt J, i I I I Ji !§ I I) Lil I \ L , • i Li L J J ) j& LI ft LLit J L \i \ it i I J J I I I J I) 

cs:md12 basi12cssp: sp: id8t1J ::rats: icul. ;L5: s: is:,: Bli a:m::tiwis12, Jisss:ai:ratis12 s: st!m: aw 01 s: tali12g 0Et2115 as:is11 ia: sJia:ws 
tlf)8U, fhis iujoJ¥1f8'1°ou B)'fJBJWBli@ Br Bliti•ties 8the1 1 ti~an ihe htteJ1.detl: 1aeeipieut .isp,¥Jht"kn,"kJil, and all J.ia8iJity t1ris.ing EheM'@fi¥Jnt is 
di J;· J. b5y t JHri it ,pl 2i tilt ti zrl J Ii il ti ·rJ.,C tty pd _'.jlijfzi igG zii t ry 
tB))tt JG s,a Ba6cJ &, cct s, sac qEits sabsidia; its. 

On Mon, 17 Jun at 10:44 AM ,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) p}cbp.dhs.g.9.y> wrote: User: c-·-------------·-riiHsi~·,-i;ff1ffcf ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-y-:-c1lP-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---------------------------------• 

Browser: Chrome - Version: 52.0 
Preferred Contact Method - Email:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :)cbp.dhs.gov 

Subject: Locate X 

Description· L-.. ---,-···-,-- .. ,,-·-··-·•-o,•r-v ---··- .. -••e••· .,...~ )(
7

)(E) ~--···---·--·--·••e•-·-··-·-------·---,·-·-·l 
L_ _____________________________________________ __!~)f)!~)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l Please try again or contact the Babel Street Help 
Desk." 

REL000000357 4 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[__ ____________________________________________________________ ( b_) ( 6) , ___ ( b )_ ( 7 )_ ( C_) ------------------------------------------------------------__j 
6/25/2019 8:09:34 PM 

L_ _______________________________ JP.)(6) __ ,.~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···J> babe I street. co m] 

RE: Locate X 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L,-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•' 

Senior Advisor 
NTCMCND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG} 
U.S. Customs &. Border Protection 

[__ _____________ (b )(7)(E) _______________ j 

From: :·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ii> babel street. com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 4:01 PM 
To -L._ _______________________ T ______________ (b H6l, (b H7HC) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b cb p. d hs. gov> 
Subject: Re: Locate X 

[__ _________________________________________ ( b )(7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

[__ ________________________ ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·- i 
Director, Border & Vetting Programs 

11921 Freedom Drive 

Suite 1050 

Reston, VA 20190 

L_ ______________ (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·__j 

RE L0000005454 
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r (b)(6) 1 
---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

From :L._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-·-(b )( 6), .( b H7)( C) ·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '} cb p. d hs. gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 11:11 AM 

To: L._._._.l~)J~hJ~H!Jt~)--·-·-·J 

Cc: !_·-·-·-·-·-·---·-(b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___i 
Subject: RE: Locate X 

Be careful what: you wish for. Let me check. 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i (b)(G) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Please send him a BabelU-lXP invite. 

l._·-·-·-·-·--·-·-_ (b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 

Senior Advisor 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG} 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

[ (b)(7)(E) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-···-·-

.......... , '' " "' "" .............. . 

FromL .. _. __ .{~.H~.J,,!.1?.}t?JJ~l-.... .-i 
Sen,t: .Tuesday, June. 25, 2019_ 11:.02 AM·-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-, 
To: L·-·····-·····-·····-····~······ __ (b )(6), ( b )(7)( C) -·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-.e' cbp. d hs. gov> 

Cc: L. ............................... J'?.K~)-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-···········Jgl babel street. com> 
Subject: locate X 

Hello i (b)(6) i 
'·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Is it possible to assign a locate X L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--( b )(7)( E) -·------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__J 

Thanks 

i {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG} 
Counter Network Division (CND) 
National Targeting Center (NTC} 

i (b)(7)(E) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

RE L0000005454 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . 
L,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-• 
10/25/2019 8:15:27 PM 

[._ _____________________ (~!t~t-,..,--·--·--·-·--·-·--·•·.s> babel street. com] 
Re: Locate X: Anomaly? 

Gracias 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 25, 2019, at 1:23 PM, I (b)(6) ~babelstreet.com> wrote: 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

We're putting together a system notification to our LX users so they're all aware. 

Can't guarantee everyone will read it though! 

L. __________________________ f~J{~l _____ __J 
Director, Border & Automation Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

I (b)(6) J 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•, 

www.babelstreet,com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

-·--:-==· C::::-:::C:::=-.:'c::====~-- -~--- .... ----~~-~----,-----~<=««=««=< ---=««=««=<~-

From: L_ _____________ __(b)(6) babelstreet.com> 

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 12:53 PM 
To:L_ ___ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ]>cbp.dhs.gov i_ ______ J!>H~-~J~WX~L _____ @cbp.dhs.gov> 
Cc: L:::::::::: ____ J~H~c::::::::::=:::::::::::=:::::::@ba bel street. com> ;r-·-·-·-·(b)(sj~-(i>){7)(cf ______ fil cbp. d h s.gov 
L.·-·-·-·-lb)l6), (b)(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·wcbp.dhs.gov> , ~ 

Subject: Re: Locate X: Anomaly? 

Hi :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

Thank you, we certainly appreciate your email and letting us know of the issue you encountered. We wish 
you a good weekend as well! 

I R(b)1

('6) I 
Lorrecror·=-BaTJer·srre-6t 
Customer Experience 

i __ J_~_)J~}_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 
www.babelstreet.com 
□gton D.C. I London I Canberra 
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7=Jqo infatFl'}BfiOl'l f,TOFIGMitteEI, iFJDr't:idin§ an;, BHaehMBRt-8, ,ia .iFJfeRfl.06 BR,'-)£ :fa( bl.Jo fJ8t801'1 ar Ol'lfi#c)r ta 'llhiol-1 it 
is addsrsed nd WT sntain businrs ;25spsietag: matsria( C sr re:rie::: rntE?nsmissin disssmintin 

t' fj t•·g f 3 f. ,. ; ;t'· ·5 f '3; ff ff t' 
tbs istndod rnyaint is probibited, nd 2 11 'iebi'it;r erisisg tberefrem is din'eimed ffJr?fl renit:ed tbis is 
CHGI, µmasc WlliBCi bib Sblidbi dl:C dblbiC n:c IIIBiSlldl :io;;; dll) Sblllpate:. l');;g hhbillldilbli llld) Sblllb 
from Babel Street or one of its s1:1bsirliaries. 

On Fri, 25 Oct at 12:41 PM , L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J~)J~)d.~)E).{~) __________________ lcbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Thank yo tf·-·-·-fi>iisf ·-·-·-·-: 

I didn't include that one in my results but wanted to pass along for awareness and 

better my education of the system! Thanks again. 

Have a great weekend! 

Respectfully, 

[_ _____ _lb){~'2,_(~}FJ{~.} _______ _i 

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent - Intelligence 

Tucson Sector Intelligence Unit 

! ____________ ( b) ( 7) ( E) ___________ j 

From:!._ _______________ (b)(6) ibabelstreet.com> 

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 9:30 AM 
To:L ______________________ , _______________ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ______________________________________ Dcbp.dhs.gov> 
Cc: :·-~~~~~~--j~ii6r~~--~~~~]l ba belstreet. com r·-·-·-·-·-·-·1i>i(si:"f iii(ii(cf ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

!_ _________ J~HGJ,J_!)).{7-H.~l ·-·-·-·-·j)cbp.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Locate X: Anomaly? 

Hi!_ _______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ______ __.: 

Our apologies for the confusion; please let us know if you have follow-up 
questions. 

Respectfully, 

! {b){6) ! 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
Director - Babel Street 
Customer Experience 

l-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•s•-•-•-•-~•-• { b) { 6 )-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• ! 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D. C. I London I Canberra 

REL0000005710 
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The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only 
for the peFson or entity to which ft is ackJressed and may contain 
13usiness f){Of)rietary material. An;' revie"ll, retransmission, dissemination 
a, 00101 use a( 01 talti11g of a;;y action f;, , clia11cc □µ011, this infa11 ;,atio11 
by pbl so: IS bi CJ :ll'tics olhbl H:m I H:c i; ilbl ;a'ca' I ccipibl Ii is p; o;l;ibitcd, dJ ;J 
a{f SaoiHty arisi,1f} H1e1"efffl,11 is dise{ai111ed. ff you 1"eeeived this i,1 error, 
P J J J J J gJ • 1 J P J . 
;;;;g hhb))))diJG)J )))6) 66)))6 BOIi) 6&66) snoot 6) 6))6 bi as SSJS)d)d))CS. 

On Fri, 25 Oct at 10:30 AM l. _____ (!>)(6~,-~}EH~) ________ J 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
~-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Good morningf·--riiffsi·-·-1 

(b)(7)(E) 
Respectfully, 

L. __________________ ( b )( 6) ___________________ i 
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent - Intelligence 
Tucson Sector Intelligence Unit 

L ___________________ ___( b) (7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 

REL0000005710 
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Message 

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
~-----------------------------------------------------· 

Sent: 1/10/2019 5:31:19 PM 
To: l_,_, _______________________________________ , ___________ ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: RE: babel ip 

No due 

i {b)(G), {b)(7)(C) ! 
•·-·-·-·-·-·~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Senior Advisor 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

L__·-·-·-·-·-·-jb )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

From: l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·--·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·__j 
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:19 PM 

To: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b1(llJ. _<&wncr ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 
Subject: Re: babel ip 

What's TCA? 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
Director, Border Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 .-----------------------, 

I (b)(6) I 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·'I'·-·-·-•-•,-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 
W'Nw.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

I 116 illlblllldlibll lldllSlllitte□ , IIIClduill§ dlly dlldClllll@lll§, IS ii Itel Ide□ DIiiy IOI di@ PGISOII bl Glllity lb OOIIICll 11 IS 
BelelFesseel Bflel l"flB'.Y' eefltBifl i,usifless ie,Feie,FietBFj' l"flBteFiBI. Afly Fe"'ie'lv, FetFBflSl"flissiefl, elissel"fliflBtiefl eF etl=ler 
use of, bl takli IQ or di 19 acllbi I Iii I ellai 1Gb 0µ01 I, ti ils liifbl ii idtlbi I by pa, 301 IS bl 81 ill ties all 181 ti 1811 ti 16 Ii il81 ll16d 
1ccipic11l is p1ol1ibitcd, a11d all liability a:isi119 l1101cf10111 is disclai.11cd. IF yea 1ccciocd ti.is i11 01101, please 
co11lacl l110 sc11dc1 a11d delete l11e 111ale.ial f1011i a11y co111pule1. Tllis i11fo1111alio11111ay co111e f10111 Babel Ol1ecl 01 
one of its s11bsidiaries 

From L._ __ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_,_,_, ______ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, (b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ,_,_j 

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:40:35 AM 

To: :_ __ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--_ (b)(6) ·-·-·--·- _________ ___] 

Cc: l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_,_! 
Subject: RE: babel ip 

!_·-·-·-·-·-·-{ b )( 6 )·-·-·-·-·-·-·] 

RE L0000005883 



epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000055

Please see question below. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L Senior ·Advisor ___ -·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-· • 

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG} 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

L_ ____________________ ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_i 

From· El_ _____________________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C ) ___________________ ___! 

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:37 AM 
To: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- (b)(~), (6){1}(C)~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~=~J 

Subject: babel ip 

Can you do me a quick favor 7 i___·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J b )( 6), _ ( b )(7 )( C) , __ ( b )(7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_] 

I (b )(7)(E) . 
---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
'operations Officer • 
NTC/CND/PAIG 

[ (b )(7)(E) i 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
OSCP, GREM, GCFA, GPEN, GCIH, CSSIP 

RE L0000005883 
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Message 

From: 

l·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) <.6), ·-( b) <.7) ( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

2/20/2019 7:02:37 PM 

l·--~-·---·--··,, ----·-··--~··-··{~).(~2.~-(~~(?J(~l-._------·-..,,····J 
L. ................................ _(!>!(~.l.. ............................. ,...) babel street. com] 

RE: Locate X 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

i {b ){7){E) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·......,...-._·_·_·_·_·_·-.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
L._._. _ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)·-·-·-·-· i 
Senior Advisor 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
f (b)(7)(E) ] 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

From :l. ......................................... _ (b )( 6) -···-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-· ] babel street. com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:02 AM 

To:[_···-·-···-·-···-·-···-· < b )(6), (b )(7)( C)·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·······-·:W cb p. d hs.gov> 

Cc: L ... ·-·····-·····-·····-·--·-·-·-·-·-(b )(6), (b )(7)( c )·-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-· 1@cb p. d hs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Locate X 

Hello i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Thank you for taking the time to sit with us during the Babel demo and I really do appreciate your feedback. 

I've inc I u de d l-(b)(6);-{b)(iffcY i from the PA I G team, L_·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-··· ( b) (7) ( E) -·-·-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-··_j 

-------·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·····-·. 

i {b ){7){E) j 
i·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Thank you and take care, 

[ ·····-·····-( b )( 6) ··-·····-·····-··-·-·····_j 
Director, Border Programs 

11921 Freedom Drive 

Suite 1050 

Reston, VA 20190 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-. ' ' 

! {b){6) ! i ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
www.babelstreet.com 

Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

RE L0000005966 
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From: i_ __________________ J~)~~)!_(~~(7)(C) ~bp.dhs.gov> 

Sen,t: Tuesday,_ February 19, 2?19 5:58 PM 
To:1 (b)(6) i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Subject: Locate X 

Good afternoort_ ____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ __j 

Thank you for the Babel Street refresher last Friday.l·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-====.J~)_(!>-(~) ___________________________________________________________ J 

l_ ___________________________ ,_----------------------·---·--·--·---· ( b) ( 7] ( E) ---------------·u-r·--·-i::r-·---·-··--·---·--,-·--·--···-···-·-·-i 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~·-·-·-·-·--·-(b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l I greatly appreciate your assistance with this. Please let me know 
what steps I might have to take on my end to access this, including additional training that might be need. 

Respectfully, 

L_ _____ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) -·-·-·· j 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection Officer 

National Targeting Center 

Counter Network Division 

Operations Team II I Narcotics 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~cbp.dhs.gov 

! (b )(7)(E) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

RE L0000005966 
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Message 

From: ! (b){6), (b){7){C) i 
L-.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,.•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•--·-·-· • 

Sent: 9/16/2019 8:10:52 PM 
To: 
CC: 

L.-·----·---·--·--·-·--·-·.!.~).!.~L.,._..:·-·----·---·--·-·-,-.J>babelstreet.comL._. ____________________________________________________________ ~ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Subject: RE: Locate X 

RE L0000006067 
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Regards, 
L, _______ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ________ ] 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection Officer 
New York Field Office 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
L-------------------~ 
Email 

"Phis docmncnt is FOR OFFfCfAL USE OtqLY1i:AVl ffiqfQRCEMEN"f SffiqSf"ffVE (FOUOi'LES). "Phis 
eee!t!l'l'eM Mtt) ee ahttr ee II t+h E>BS )'Ornermel .. he htt. e tt neee +e lute II e~ ttft) ahttriH:g e •tee ef E>BS 
requires the v1ritten approval of the author. If approved for dissemination outside of DHS, the report may only 
be used for intelligence and in=vestigative lead purposes .. Any other use is prohibited unless prior ·11ritten 
~l½srl,mtisH is reeep.•ea frsH½ tlate atiillsr. Prlsr writteH EttitlatsrizafisH Fl'Sffi CBP Off.iee sf Clatief CsQHsel is 
FSEfUirsa 1esfers 13roviaieg tsis fllatorial to tho D0i3affffiont of J.H,stiso or otbsr QQtb,ority fer l3QFI3osos of litigation, 
inelQaieg aisolosl:lfe in a oivil or erifllinal ease 

The eH:eleaee tn~nntttten .. tta eelleetee ttll@ titaaemtntttee ttH:ee1 )'te, tateH:a eftlite Bttntt See1ee, Act Etlite BSA) 
ttftelU.S. De)'ttrtmem oftne Ttettattt)' 1egtth1ttofta trnp¼emeMtftg th:e BSA. See 31 U.S.C. 5311, et aeq., 31 CFR 
Clraptct X. Tlrc irrfu1111atio11 is scrrsitivc irr rraturc mrd is to be treated accordirrgly. 'ftrc irrfur111atio11111ay be used 
al5 th a pmpMc csasistrnt :: ittr a u iminal, tan, M ngdatm5 ht: cstigatisn m ptscccding, m in the csndact sf 
iMilUi~ilAlilil @r i1@11ntilriMi1Ui~ilAlilil eiltluitiilil; i1ulmii~ enil)IBiB, 1i@ prniililt i~einBt iMilflHtiHel 1iilfli@riBM ililil 
!l 1 '1.et@-. J!l 11. Tire irrfa1111atio11 carnrot be far tltcr tclcascd, dissc111irratcd, disclosed, or aar1s111ittcd ccitlroat 

REL0000006067 
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prisr 8,f)flF8¥al sf ta@ Dir@Si8f sf P:iaaasial CrirB@S Eat'8rs@rB@at )+@1'l.1,19rk Elf ais aw4l,sri2s@a a@l@gai@. )iwsf}isim1s 
activity r~orts filed.1n:1d.er the BSA mYst be treated. with particY.lar care given that they contain Y.ns:ubstantiated. 
iUi~Qililtlil ilfpililill@li it'l1nlt1iil Htlvl~j\ ililtl til iHfiiliBtlil lBklt'IDitlt tl}n IIttiutltilt'li!d t'iliilili ilf lt1ifi!t'1Ditliltl 

MUHte@i mulH the BEA ltlil' nt1ttk iR @tiMin&l ill @i, il !18:R@tiilH!I. 

From L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··· b babel street. com> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 3:39 PM 
Tot._ ______________ {~H.%.J~!!!){~) ________________________________ }:bp.dhs.gov> 

Cc: [ _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )( 6), (b )(7)( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.@cb p. d hs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Locate X 

Hello Officer i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l..--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

.. --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -------- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 i i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
t--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Please let me know if you run into any issues and we can always walk through it together remotely. 

Take care, 

f ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6 )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ] 
Director, Border & Vetting Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

I (b)(6) I 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

ihe h1fo1111a/ivJJ lJaJIS}Jll1ted, Ji1tluaY11g a1Iy dliathflJE?rts,,. is J)jf:eJllll:dVJJ/y !bl thept::13011 VJ e11ltty lo wfnt/J 11 t5 addJessedaJn!Jnay lV!ilahl bD5hit'53 
pi4LLhYlJ .,mtc:Jis&s1;;; ,ctt"cttf, ct&:JSL1Jb_1b::; esfo_CJ:nimtis;; m ot)%c: ass oS rn Ja:~ti.; s.Crn,; at6it5Jt ,ii 1cJSJ1tc t¢S:i,,. A\L ,i;;rS;;:.atb.J L; puss:;_ m 
s::nts ct'c l!!b: J:f:c de: els' sc:js:b J:Lp:s:l:Hccj a e'cl':ld:iili, a t:i; i!!lc:dc:: :t elsc:bi :ad O,ac :ace· cc'i!!l:b :ii s: s:;p:tz:ss ccLJatHic 

Fro~: L-·-·--····-----r 5~.(~).!.. (~1(7 ~(~)-----·--··· ..... _,~cbp.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 8:47 AM 

To: L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6J -·-·-·· ••••••••••••• _ J babel street.com> 
Subject: Locate X 

Mr.[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

I am a CBP Officer assigned to the New York Field Office L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·a·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.l~)J?l(~J _________________________________________________ __i 

L-----------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{6}(7HE) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·] 
l__ ___ _(b)(7)(E) ______ _] Would you be able to assist me? 

Regards, 
[._ _____________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection Officer 
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New York Field Office 

[ (b )(7)(E) I 
l. ___ ..... ,------·-·--·-...._-.... -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Email 

1"ttis document is POK O!'PTC[kL tl'~t! ()!qL I ,LA vv f!!q!'OllCt!WmNT ~f!!q~TTT VE (!'Otl'Oi'LE~,. This 
s-se'litl'l:el'rt tt1:sy he sksres- vrit-k DH£ ~e!'SSl'l:l'lel vks ft!i-'.'e H noes- ts kHsw hut Hnj' slts!'ing sutsis-e sf DH£ 

q t] "tt ; II ft] t] If II d f a· t t ·a f PIIS,t] rt g 1§ 

be used fat i11tclligc11cc arzd i11ocstigatioc lcael purposes. }rrry otltcr use is prolri6itcd atrlcss prior cerittcrr 
Hutttsri2Hflsn is reeei•;es- frett1: t1'te ctl:lfHSI'. Pl'isr vtriHen ctl:lfHS!'t2Misn fl'stt1: CBP OfFi:ee sf C1'tief Csttn:1el i:1 

1 .l L c 1 "d" ~ *1 • • • 1 
L Ll r>. 1 rt • s r t tJ ♦ 1 ·•s s 1 1 f1"f~ f 

iacladiag disclosure m. a civil or crimiaal case 

5Ji1ho msbscel intfiiernrattcn :: as sdlsdsel anel elisssnrindsel anelet pn. isicns cf tho ~ardr Ounsy Ast (tho ~B/i, 
anrlU.". r>cpartnrent oftttc Efnasary ngatations imptcmcntirrg the r>"A. "cc :HU.".@. J:Hl, ct seq., :H @PR 
Cbe~ter X. The il'l:fefff}etlsn is sel'l:siti,>,,e il'I: l'l:atufe ens- is ts he treeteEl &eesrEliHgl;". The il'l:fefff}etisn ffi&;' ee ttseEl 

01115 lbt a pwposc corrsistcrrt ccitlr a crir11irral, tax, or regulatory trccstigaciorr or procccdirrg, or irr tlrc corrctacc or 
• t ll" g • t ll" g z f ·r I 1· g a 13 • , t p t aja" t • t zf l t Iii 
:, 1 U.EJ.C. 5:i 11. ~he in.furn ration carntot be far tltcr released, dissc1nhratcd, disclosed, or harrsrn.ittcd vcitltoat 
t7'ti01 !lf'f'lO. al of the Ditcct01 ef FinMtcial Gtitnca Ent'etccmcnt Jl ♦ ct II ult et bia a1tth01i~ci!l i!lclcgatc. ~1tapicie1ta 
activity repmts fited under the H~A mast be treated with particatar care given that rhey contain mrsabstantiated 
□Hoga ticns of pGSsiblc et iminal acti e ity, akin to confielcntial intfiiennard tips. ~naatlror izcel r clcasc of infonnaticn 
soPested under tbs BS O wq rewlt in criwire] er siEil sanctions 
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Message 

From: L-·--·-·--·-·-·-·---·-·-·-1~H~), . .,,_. _________________ .,._ibabelstreet.com] 
Sent: 10/21/2019 6:54:39 PM 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
To: 

CC: 

i i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Subject: Re: Locate X question 

H j i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Thanks for reaching out . 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
' ' 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
L-----------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

Take care, 

[ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· l 
Director, Border & Automation Programs 

11921 Freedom Drive 

Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

I {b){6) i 
L·-·-·-·-·T-·-·~-,·-~-·-·-·--·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
www.babelstreet,com 

Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

............ •.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.•.• ....... •.•.•.•.•.• ....... ··········· ....... ··········· ....... ··········· ....... ··········· ....... · ................. •.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.• ......... •.•.•.•.•.• ....... •.•.•.•.•.• ....... •.•.•.•.•.• ....... ··········· ....... ··········· ....... ··········· ....... ··········· ....... ··········· ....... ··········· ........ . 

From: !·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j~)J~Jd.~J{?K~.L.-._·_·_·_·_·_·_~ c bp .d h s. gov> 

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 12:17 PM 

To: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b H 6) _,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-!ba be I street. com > 
Subject: Locate X question 

Hello,i (b)(6) : 1.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Qui ck questions L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Thanks,[_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _j 

i._, ____ (b )(6),Jb )(7)(C) _____ ___i 

SME Intelligence Analyst (CTR) 

Intelligence Section 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

RE L0000006069 
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National Targeting Center-CND 

i (b )(7)(E) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

REL0000006069 



epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000064

Message 

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'•-1-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-t"'l•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-·-·r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-,-•-•-•-r•-•-• • 

Sent: 9/30/2019 10:32:57 AM 
To: t._ ________________ JbX5U~!t61,J~!i71!.Sl•.J.~!t7l!!'L.._._ ........ ,.J babe I street. com] 

CC: 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--' 

Subject: L.·-·-···-·-···-··· (b )(7)( El .... ····· ...... ...! 

Thanks so much. I will let you know any questions I have. 

Thanks again, 

!J.b)(6),. (b)(_7)(C) j 
Fro~:l··················································. (b_)(G) .·················································· ~babelstreet.com> 

Sent,: .Friday1 September 27,.2019 .12:24 PM ..... 

To:,EL ···········-··-' ·····-···(b)(G), (b)(
7

)(C)···· "-·····-···-·-·jcbp.dhs gov> 
Cc: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) kbp.dhs.gov> 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------~ 
Subject:I (b)(7)(E) i 

l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Helloj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Here are the results for this request. 

. . 
' ' 

! (b )(7)(E) ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Please let us know how it looks and your feedback on the output. 

Take care, 

l_,··-·····-·····-······ ( b) ( 6). -···-·-···-·-···-·-···] 
Director, Border & Vetting Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 

1Restoo,tb)(6) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

n,c ;i;;'is;;:m6b11 t an .. Ln'ltccs) ii :c/adi:g en 1; at&sc/nJJt.ills., JS ii ;tm :c.Ld CJ a; ;'it, t½c pc. .. w;; CJ en St; ts s./nt./; it .is aaLS csscdu;;d;::a; cc;;Ja;i: las.i:c.ss 
ptvp;iet.aty 111at-e1lal. Any 1ev1bw., ; etJans;,n'ssion., a'lsse1111iJabb11 01 othe1 use of; 01 laloiJg ofany acb·on h; 1ell@1ce upon., this hrfonnabbn by pe;sons 01 
CJ :S!lb eek: ,fa; I @:k Ji de.I :ala' I Luj5lb d ,b p: d:Mern; di id m!I :lbb,il'ty bl Jb,j ,§ Sib c:9 bl ii ,b at ubli ',CU'. J; Oil I ccd. cs' g;,b Ji I Cl I bl/ p:lstlSC CC, ilBEi bib 

sumtr unz'.abt& the Jh□ tc:.b/;fe;;; BB) canpattL fjf;Jj JiJJbJBJS6bJl BJS} CSJJJC J9e:n 2Jebc/2'8tti bl &JC o(:1!5 S56§)blb::L. 
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From· l_________________, ______ ( b H 6), _ ( b H7H C) ________ 
2 

_________________ @ cbp. d hs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 6:34 AM 

To:! ________ (b)(6) ···--· @)babelstreet.com> 
Cc: [_"~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~--~--~~--~--(b )(6), (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---'g) cbp. d hs. gov> 

Subject: i (b)(7)(E) : 
L•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·••••••••••••••••••••••••••••"" 

Awesome. Thanks so much, Mo! 

V/r 

Fro~: [ __ :~----:~----:~----:~----:~ ____ : _ _(_~)_(~),__:~: ___ :~: ___ :~: ___ :~: ___ :~: ___ j~ babe I street. com > 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 4:02 PM 
To: ti __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov> 
Cc:i_ _____________________________________ J~lJ~.U-~H7l(Cl .,@cbp.dhs.gov> 

Subject: L_ _______________ (b )(7)(E) _______________ _] 

Hi!_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_J 

I'm back in town this week and I had a chance today to catch up with our: (b)(7)(E) about your request. 
L .....................• ,I 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
'·-·-·--·---·---·--,-·-·--·--·-·--·--·-·-·--·-o-·-~-·-~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-' 

I'll keep you posted. 

Take care, 

[ (b)(6) i 
Lr"nVnaTnav-·-·mv~-·-·c.:rT'lan'la-Rl'Y'rT''-·-

Di reCtO r, Border & Vetting Programs 

11921 Freedom Drive 

Suite 1050 

Reston, VA 20190 

[ (b)(6) j 
•-·-------,.---·--,--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
www.babelstreet.com 

Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

From:! ________________________ J~)J~)J_~l(_7)'-'-(C--'-) ----""@~c=b=p=.d:..:...:h=s-=go:c..:..v> 
Sent:_Thursday, _September _12,_ 2019 7_:29 AM 
To: l_ __________________________________ (~X~L.___ ~ babelstreet.com > 

Subject: RE: Op Disrupted Passage 

[ _____________ ( b )( 6) ____________ i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Wanted to see if there was any update on this. Some folks from i (b)(7)(E)i pinged me. 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Thanks, 

RE L000000627 5 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i . . 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

From: [ _____________ ~ )(6), (b )(7 )( ~) __________________ _] 

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 12:59 PM 
To: [ _____________________________________ (b )(6)_____ b babel street.com> 

Subject: L_ ___________________ (b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

[_ _____________ (b )( 6) _____________ ] 

! (b )(7)(E) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

[__ _____________________________________________________________________________________ (6j ( 6), _ (b) (7) {C}, {6} (7j (E) ______________________________________________________________________________________ ] 

Let me know if this helps 

From: : __________________________________ jl_:>}(~L---------·-·---·-·---·-·---·-···,6l b a be I street.com > 
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 12:35 PM 
To: [ __________________ ~----·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ________________________ _j}cbp.dhs.gov> 

Subject: !___ ______________ ( b )(7 )(_E) -·-·-·-·-·---·-· ] 

I'm available now if you are. 

!__ ______________________________ (_b )( 6) ·--------------------------·-· i 
Director, Border Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

r-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

1 (b)(6) 1 
! i 
! i 
! i '·-·-·-·-·---· .. ·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

Tli8 lilfuliildtlbli tl811Slllltted, liieludliig ally attael1111e11ts, IS li1te11ded Dilly FOi t11e pe1su11 bl 811llly to VVIIICII It IS 
adel:csscd a::el :::q w::tai:: basi::cw p:cp:icta:9 :::atc:ial. /:119 :uic:e, :ct:a::s:::issic::, elis&:::i::atic:: c: cll:c: 
UH @f, @r t11l1in! @f sny Hti@n in r@lisnH u1nn, U,il!! inf@11ni11ti@n Iii!/ 1n11Hn@ @F @nmiH @tlsq@F tnsn tn@ int@nl!lul 
:eeipie:1t i! p1ol1ibited, a11d all liability a.i!i.19 tl1e:ef:0111 i! di!elai111ed. If yot1 :eeeioed tlli! i:1 e:ro:, plea!e 
ee: 1t8et tile ee:11f:4er 8118 f:4elete tile 1118teri8I ~. e: I11 8.'I) een 1j!uter. ii de i: .~er: 1118tie: I 1118) een 1e ~. e:: 1 l!l81eel et: eet e: 
liQ I 1;fi ih I :l11i1li ■ ri II 

From· :.__________________ ______ ( b )( 6),. ( b )(?)( C) _______ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .~ cbp. d hs .gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 6:18:05 AM 
To: [_ __________________________________ (b)(G)___ 1 babel street.com> 

Cc: l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §)cbp.dhs.gov> 
SubjectL__ __________________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
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Sure anytime today. I have a meeting at 10 but that's it until 2. Let me know a time that works or feel free to call me at 
i (b)(7)(E) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
•·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·--·-·-·-•-,-•-·-·-· • 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
National Targeting Center, Counter Network Division 
. Publicly Available Information Group (P AIG) 
' ' ! i 
' ' 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
i i 
i i 
! i 
i. ___________________________________________________________________________________ .! 

.! (b)(6) ' b b I From., .. __ . ___ ····--····r···- .....•. .@ a e street.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 2:20 PM 

ToL ................... _ ........ .J~H~.U~11n<cJ j>cbp.dhs.gov> 
Cc: I .................................. .Jb)(6), .(b)(7)(C) ~cbp.dhs.gov> 

Subject: [ ................... (b)(7)(E) ................. ! 

Hi[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Yes, we can do this!_{b)(7)(E) . .J 

Do you have time to chat to go over the requirements. i (b){7)(E) ] 
---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Take care, 

L. ........................ ( b )( 6) ···················-······ i 
Director, Border & Vetting Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

,-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-. 

i {b){6) i 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

?he ,;;fi»;natbn ea,snnZtco) ,LdociLg an; attach,;;c;;tsJ' h ,iJtcnato'od,) ,Tu the pusen c, tdbl) to PPh1Lh db aubi csscdand;;;ay ca;ta;i; hes;J;css 
pn,pnCta,, 111Di£n>D✓. ,1,ry 1e•,Cn.,, etn,,e,,,,~k,,,., at1JeH1i,a6&1 c,, eli'Jc1 o:.,e "'' e, m,b)J:f? ele,,ry z,ctit,,, 1:1 ,efiffi,ce a,,c,n., t,'n9" 1:1le;,,,tJBi,n hj, pe . .1onJ c,, 

aatittes other thin tho iaMa&d wcjsioet icpcabibiM-( aad all «1bW(Jc arici?g tbcmfwrn is c#ccbisncd lf,"T5'. mcoi:nd Mis in cGGCc; plo1so msbct tho 
~u:als: a::z'11Uscte :?.':e 1112121:b:'.Se:11 c:::; cm::patc:. jiij\L :i11%::::a:!:b:1 n:a; corns :Sc::: 8bde/§lj;est e: m:c z;f:b _admialb.:b. 

From: l ................ ·-····· (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 12:30 PM 

To·t. ..................................... (b)(S) ···r·································]) babel street.com> 
Subject: i (b)(7)(E) ] 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

i (b)(6) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,I 
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Hope all is well! 

!'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

! (b)(7)(E) i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ---- --- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

From:[ ________________________ J~l~~h_(~)J!)(C) :@cbp.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 11:46 AM 
To:l_ ______________________ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) D@cbp.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Op Disrupted Passage 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Do you have the attachment of the l_ __________________ J_~JE)J~J-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

From: L-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·J~Jl~}., (b)(7)(C) Pcbp.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 11:33 AM 
To :[ __________________________ J_bJ!~)1__(~)Q')(C) J@c bp. d hs.gov> 

Subjectt_ ______________ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·_J 

Can you please send me a copy of what you come back with l_ _______________________________ _j!>._)_(!)J~_L_ ________________________________ J 

From:[____ (b)(6), (b)(7)_{~)___ ____________ @cbp.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 11:31 AM 
To: L ________________________ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) bcbp.dhs.gov> 
Cc: L_ ___________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov>; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }@cbp.dhs.gov> 

Subj ectl_ __________________ ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i ' 

Oh yeah, we'd def appreciate those! 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
' . 
i-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

National Security Threat Analysis 
National Targeting Center - RRB 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

[ _________________________________ (b) (7) ( E) _________________________________ j 

Sent from iPhone. 

On Sep 3, 2019, at 11:29 AM, L_________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Jcbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 

------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Assuming you'd like a copy of what they come back with? 

From:L. _________ r-J~!(~).J~)FHC} ,.., . --~cbp.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 11:28 AM 

ToL·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· {b)l6f, {6}(7)(CJ ~cbp.dhs.gov> 
Cc~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@cbp.dhs.gov> 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~~~~~.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'" 
Subject: RE: Op Disrupted Passage 

RE L0000006275 
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.. ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
Hi l_(b)(6),.(b)(7)(C) .i 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

I {b ){7){E) I 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

r--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i ! 
i ! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i ! 
i ! 
i ! 
j•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

National Security Threat Analysis 
National Targeting Center - RRB 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)( E) _ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
,.·.•.-,•,•,•.-.·.·.·.•.-,•,•,•.-.·.·.·.•.-, ,',' '' ',', ''. ',', .•,•,•,•,•.-.·.·.•.•,•,•,•,•.-.·.·.•.•,•,•,•,•.-.·.·· 

From:L. ___ ·-···-·-(b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) ___ ·-·-·-·-·-~cbp.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 11:22 AM ·-·-·--·---·------·------·-·-·-
T 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(-b·)-(.<f)·-·-(b_).-(.:;-)·(-C_). ·-·-·b b dh J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
01..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '·-·- • c p. s.gov>,,·-·-·--·-·--·-,-·--·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·' 

L (~H6!;.~.V.l!~L:s-.lcbp.dhs.gov> 

Cc::_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(S), (b)(7)(Cl @cbp.dhs.gov> 

Subject: :_._ -·-·-_ -·-_ J~)J?.}t~)_ -·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·j 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
Including original attachment for[ 1•11•1.1•11111°,J visibility. 

From· l.___·-r·-·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)·-·-·-·-·-·___! 

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 11:21 AM ,.--·---·---·---·-·--·-·--·-·, 
To: ;.---·---·--·-·--·-·-(b)(6r(b)(iffcf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~cbp.dhs.gov>•i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-t-- - I'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_,. 
["-·-·-(i:i){s-C{tlj(1f(cY-·--: cb p. d hs .gov> 

Cc: L:~:~:~:~:~~:~:~:~:~:~:(b)(6),: (b)(7)(C) :~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~: e?cbp.dhs.gov> 
Subject: i (b)(7)(E) i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.I 

,·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-· . 
i ! 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
! ! 
l-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
National Security Threat Analysis Division 
National Targeting Center 
Office of Field Operations 
Customs and Border Protection 
Department of Homeland Security 

!._, _____________________ (b )(7)(E) _ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.i 

From;r········.·.········.·. (b)(G), .(b)(7)(C) ···············.·········.1vcbp.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 10:55 AM 
To::,_ ______ ~·-·-·-· (b)(S), (b)(7)(~) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j>cbp.dhs.gov> 
SubJect1·-·-·-·----(b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-· i 

L--•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-.I 
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Good morning_ ____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ __.! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-r·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Thanks. 

j (b){6), (b){7){C) i 
! i 
~-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Watch Commander 
National Targeting Center - Counter Network Division 

i (b)(7)(E) ] 
L.r...~•c,:C'C)'-.:,,,:.rt"'\ll"'~Ulr-J-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I. ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_ 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
L _____________________ J 

Fhc above co;;,;;;uhication and attach111cnts a,c cooc;co' by Fco'c;a/ and state fans aJJd1cgufatJ"o;;s govcnn"ng clcclionic 
eo111,mn,ieet'i01,. rho eomn,ti,,ieetio,, end ef:ttle,'1n,ci,t3 mey eo/lta,,, e01,fide11f:ie/ 01 p,i~eey i,,ofoefcd il,folmetioll fi',ef i~ lcgeNy 
pi:".Jei,ee'e, epe,atieilel.) t!t!ilt!."Le e11e'1ei11e."i1e t.'1.! p,epe,t, eft.'1.! e'11."tee' Qtetee eesei11111.!11t . • tf,e!l e,e i1ela11 ealef.et!et!e e, ."ht! 
epi,e, el'lt t/'iet ;eti l!e~e , eeei.ed t/'iis eefflffltil'lieetiel'I il'I e,, e,, yeti e, e Ile, eby l'letified tl!et Bl'I) dissefflil'letiel'I, dist, ibtitiel'I, eef:J)il'I~, e, 
JI 'JI" g • J. Jl5 j I H 1. 1 g ii 51 • IJI • f f J • I. Ji" • J" I 

accon1panying attacln11ents1 any use bj you ,nast be fa; offi'ciafpu1poses on,•y and n1isuse 111ay subject you lo 1%de1afp1wecutio". 
H;oa /Jae c : cocfocd thfa co:rn;;m;fouUo;, f:: u: OJ, ;ca shoafef f::;;;;cdfatc!J Hali{) the so: :de: o.Stf:is a·, can:sta::cc u;;J delete a: 
dorfrOJ< this cornrn,rnba+ion and alf attachments 
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Message 

From: 
! (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} I 
L-.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,.•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•_,. 

Sent: 1/11/2019 6:34:43 PM 
To: L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l~l!~}. ______________ _ba bel street. com] 
CC: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

L.,.•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•..,• .. •-•-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•••-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• • 

Subject: RE: babel ip 

100% understand and thank you! Will help me answer questions and provide context!! 

Happy Friday, 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 l (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_ i 
p.s. What's it like to work for an employer who actually pays you? 

From:! (b)(G) ibabelstreet.com> •·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 1:32 PM 

To: i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J CB P. DH S. GOV> 

Cc: [__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6),. ( b )( 7)( C) _ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· icbp. d hs.gov> 
Subject: RE: babel ip 

Hi t {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) I 

1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-tiij(7)(i:j' 1 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Please keep this information within this conversation. 

Thank you, 

Director, Border Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 

Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'c'b) { 6}-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 

L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• • 

www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

Tbs fsfarmation k1ss22itts5' isd;:dis..7 sqr 2ttssbm ;ats; fs istssdsd or9r far tbs,sswss or sstiij' M 11sfui~b it is 1#rssssd 1sd &JJr sssbfs b::sir ;ss 
p,epuL&n; ;;;otc;;ini,1LJ Jth"ct.f ,cta1JS1;;1!.L1bq,. oi:LCJJHi.etb;; OJ 06\u asc o,5 o, twU19 os'u;;; aa\bJJ ;ii 1c.ibJ1cc upo;;f h':JS1i;;%11;;at\b1 h; pasrnJS OJ 

unfbts oaic; b'm11 the hrtc1r6Ld1cuj:;;t11t JS µa 1nb1tca;. arrdafl11UsbJ;rcy a,1:s,;,g ihc1uSa11 ,:s "5:Schs;);wu: }(you ;cccivcd b\1:S ;i; u;a/ p;Lwc ca,tact the 
SdliSb UJ:e' abbil!! i:\c jji3£CJ1b:1.fo:;; Ull) CCll,patc.:. Jii::b lilll!Ylhldilisll illd) Cbl))C 1?6111 &t,c/Jl!lct.161 u::c oi"ftJ SllSSl!:lbllb. 

F;~;;:·······································••.•······••.•······••.•······••.•······••.•······ (b)(6), (b)(7HC) ••.•······••.•······································································••.: 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 1:24 PM 

To: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-tbl(~! .•. _. _____ . _____ . _____ . _____ . ____ ;,;_·_Jbabelstreet.com > 
cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•• 
Subject: RE: babel ip 

RE L0000006343 
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[ _______ J~1(~1_ _______ j thanks. TCA is just the abbreviation for Tucson Sector Border Patrol. My old team has a document 

(another agency is involved so I don't want to forward without: asking) :__ __________________________________________ {b._lEl_(~L. _______________________________________ __i 

I {b ){7){E) ! 
~-----------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

Thanks again, 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ~---------------
Operations Officer 
NTC/CND/PAIG 

i (b )(7)(E) j 
'·---·-·-·-·-· ... ·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

OSCP, GREM, GCFA, GPEN, GCIH, CSSIP 

' 
From :!_ __________________________________ __(l?_!(~}_ _______ --"'it'--')a'"""b--'-e'-'-ls-'-'t r-"-e-"--e-'--'-t.-"-c<"'"'Jr-'--n > 
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:41 PM 

To:___ ______________________________________________ {b ){6),_ {b){7){C) ------------------------------------------------- iC BP.DH S. GOV> 
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tbp.dhs.gov> 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•······ ••••••••••••••••• • •••••• 
Subject: RE: babel ip 

Hi! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

I'll get with the team here about the current provider. 

In the meantime, I wanted to see what "TCA" was and if there was an example that we can troubleshoot. 

Take care, 

[ ____________________________ (b )( 6) ___________________________ j 
Director, Border Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 .------------------. 

l ___ J~M~l ___ J 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

T.h ";;:(i;c;r;:nhr;:' jjlijlliUfiUn, ir;:i;li lii"r;i, UJ 'jliiliil!filili r;:fi; ·y ir;:,u!Ni/ 11;;:; It liii!i;HiFU f HUI\! te 111l(i-ii! "t ·r iii/Iii 1r,ni/ ui/ r;:nJ iinliiir;: iii 1;·r;:1F1' 
; ; ·,11 J t i"I ( 1 J • l Iii Ir • ; •• r ·, \'r lifr j Iii' .I! f 1 ,, Ii" r • fl I J ; ,, •• h Iii" ,, ; r 
e,r1,,tftles 9#Jor:S;l;c,q tf'IS iq,t.oqfiful r:0ej;''QW:'sJ?'~(;rib'E.€1ij arJElal/ Kzk.i'Jty aref€f?§ t/:1B.rsff:o•r; k 9/oe./siWfjef. lfyaar rc:~eJ.'°1<.ea' f;/;ic ie; 9'i'9t; ~ gsqt.,eJ:ll;e 

sender. ??1 $(7'.P st? T?(Pii?'. (TT WI F?Pii'.Pi EiC i?f?Wztifl? TT'. ff?3ii (TT §gfyg( §(pp( ?f ??? ?(its S::tsif2ii?S 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DCBP.DHS.GOV> L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•,-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•,::::,,.,,.,::,,.,,.,::,,.,,.,::,,.,,.,::,,.,,.,::,,.,,.,::,,.,,.,::,,.,,.,::,,.,,.,::_~-----

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:30 PM 

To: c~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~ff ~LI6-l(?.f.(~[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~p) cbp -d hs -gov> t ____________________ ( b )( 6 ) ______________________ _! 

L---ii:ii{sf(il)lf)(c)·-·-p)babe!street.com> 

Subject: RE: babel ip 

You two rock! 

RE L0000006343 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Operations Officer 
NTC/CND/PAIG 

i (b )(7)(E) i 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
OSCP, GREM, GCFA, GPEN, GCIH, CSSIP 

From: i_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·J~H~)d.~ )(7)( C) kw cb p. d h s. gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:41 AM 
To: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·!':~!61.,._. ____________________________ ,,_,_Jba be i street. com > 

Cc: l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__ _J~_~l~LI!> )(7)( CJ @CBP. DH S. GOV> 
Subject: RE: babel ip 

i (b)(6) i 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Please see question below. 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

L ______ (b)(_6),_ (b)(7)(C) ______ : 
Senior Advisor 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

i (b)(7)(E) : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-' 

From:l ______ JbJJ6h ~HDJ~) -·-·---·-·-·-r 
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:37 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.ggy> 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Subject: babel ip 

Can you do me a quick favor? l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--(b )(6),. (b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------

i (b )(7)(E) ! 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

Thanks, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
L--•--•--·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-•-•-•-•-• 

Operations Officer 
NTC/CND/PAIG 

i (b )(7)(E) i 
L-•--•-•-•-•--·-·-·--·-·--·--·-·-·-•-•-•-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-1 

OSCP, GREM, GCFA, GPEN, GCIH, CSSIP 

RE L0000006343 
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Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

L_ ___________ J~_)1~_)_ __________ __j babe I street. com] 
11/27/2019 2:12:51 AM 

. .L-------------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b_) ( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-] 
CC: L_ ____ J b H St ____ J> babe I street.com f::::::~:;:;:,-~-.:.-:;:;::~:::;_-~-:;:;:,-_:~;:~-::_-,:~;::,-~;;:::,-::~..::,-;::,:;:;:,::;:~~1:!f-!,::.-~~.:.-:;:,:;:::.:.-;~::,:_-~-:;::;.-;::::;:~;;:;.-~;::;:,::;:_-~:::;-~:.:,-:;~,:;-.:.:;:::~~:::~~; 

L_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6), _ ( 6J('t)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 
Subject: Re: locate x: l_ _ __(b)(7)(E) _____ i 

Hello i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Thank you for reaching out. Yes, as you indicated, your Babel X account :_1~)(?X~L.:does not contain access to the 
Locate X tool. L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-16H6f,T6TI7JTCJ,16H7HEJ ________________________________________________________________________________________ : 
subscription for it is made available. 

Respectfully, 

! (b)(6) i 
i·-·-·-·-·-,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
Director - Babel Street 
Customer Experience 

l._ ________________________ ( b) ( 6) ________________________ __! 

www.babelstreet.com 
~ron D. C. I London I Canberra 

The i11fo,mation t,ansmitted, including any attachments, is intended 011/y fo1 tf1e pe1so11 01 entity to which it is add1essed 
and IIIBJ contaill basiJiCSS p;op;fcta,; Ji,G{CliBI. ;\;,; I coicoe, itliBIISIHiSSiOII, diSSCJ),{,iBliDII bl othtl 636 of, bl taJtf;,g of 
Bl,} &Ctibll ;;; ;c,fa;;cc aµa,,, fjjfg hllbllllblibll t; pc1sa11s bl Clilitfcs Ob JOI iJJBII iJJC j,J(CJIGCG JCCJ)J{CJJ{ is µ10111bitca, Bild BIi 
Ht!l.bOit; adei11g ,~rn,eA e:11 in e#ieo1ls:i111e el. H;ea : ueib8e# '1'1ie 111 e:: e:, pJeaee oe:1,u, ,~1e ee11ele: m 121 eleJe,e Orn : 11a,e: iaJ f. e,11 
any co11,pute1. This i11fun11atio11111ay co111e nan, Babel St;eet 01 one of its sabsiJja1ies. 

On Tue, 26 Nov at 7:09 PM , [_ ________ __(b)(6),__(b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-~cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Hello, 

I was recently given access to Locate X, upon logging into Babel I do not see the link to access locate X? 
Thanks 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
National Targeting Center- Tactical Targeting Passenger 
Special Response Team 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··'-"""'-·-·-·-·-·~·-·-·""Clll''-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

RE L0000006395 
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Appointment 

From: 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l..,.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

Sent: ,1/ 18/2.Q,l;t 3 : 19 :0 7 PM,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, . 

To: 
i ! 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
~CUL:L:TVT ... ,!i-rcrmnvqro=un:,p:"'7=<:(b)(6),v(b)(7)(.C).-rJmr.-rrvrom:n:,r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·:r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(i~-)-(6)·-·-·-·-·-·-·_i ~:J 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 

End: 

L,_, ____ ,_,tbJ~l._ _____ rj) babel street. com l 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-_ -·. _ _ ____ -· (b)[s), (liirti<cl ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-( b )( 6), ( b) (7)( C) -·-·- -·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J; L_ _______________ ..J b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
~.':.:.':.':_Ji,isT.":.':.:.':J> babel street. com];[ ___ ---- - ··1ti'iisi·-·-···-·-·-·-·pa bel street. com] 

!_·----~-----·-·-·-·-=-·- (b )(7)(E) -·-·-·--·--·--·-·-·-.-·--·-· i 
NTC ~--~JJ7NL._J 

i (b)(7)(E) i 7:00:00 PM 
! ! 8:30:00 PM 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Show Time As: Busy 

Required [_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J b) ( 6 )_, _ ( b) (7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·] Attendees: 

Optiona I i_,_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), ( b )(7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 
Attendees: 

Agenda 

• Intros 

: I (b)(7)(E) I 
L--------------------------------------------------------------~ 

Babel Participants 
[ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(6) __________ ___]CBP Rep; Director, Border & Vetting Programs) 
[ ________ (b)(6) ________ i(Sr. VP for Product Management) 

i (b)(6) i (Sr. VP Federal/Civilian Sector) 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

REL0000006419 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Cool, thanks! 

V/R 

; ' 
! {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) i 
i..",-·-----•--·---·--·1r·--------,---·--·------·--·---·-----·---·-------·•·--- 4-,---·-'l'"''"'"-
4/12/2019 7:24:07 PM 

L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J.~.H~L.~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-Jb ab el st re et. com] 

L...-----·-·r,-----.--.1~1{~}!_(~}1!)( ~)__ --·--·-·---·-·--·---n.l 
RE: Locate X Premium Online 4/19 

l_,_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ________________ j 

Open Source Analyst (GR) 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

National Targeting Center 

Counter Network Division 

Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG) 

[ (b)(7)(E) ! 
......................................................................................................... 

Fro~:! (b)(G). ••• @babelstreet.com> 
1 .................................................... -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-..-• ..... 

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 3:22 PM 

To: ,l,.,.,.,.,.,.,=, (b)(sJ,,(b)(~(Cl ,:,:,:,:,:,:,=,l@cbp.dhs._gov> ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
Cc: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·- -·-·-_ (b )(G), _(b H7)(C) ______________________________________ ~cbp.d hs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Online 4/19 

l1°11,,.1°11111c1] this is for all of the CBP LX accounts. 
\ ....................... . 

L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,·___] 
Director, Border Programs 

11921 Freedom Drive 

Suite 1050 

Reston, VA 20190 

i {b){6) I 
i--·-·-·-·-·'1'·-·-•-•-,•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

www.babelstreet.com 

Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business 
proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries. 

From: i.~~···-·~~1$l\r,!t<2l_~~~·"'-Pcbp.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 1:43 PM 

To: i .t~(
6l_ . .,.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-@babelstreet.com > 

Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Online 4/19 

i (b)(6) i 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

RE L0000006952 
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Is this us, or the folks at ! (b)(7)(E) i 
L-•-•-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-

V/R 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 
Open Source Analyst (CTR) 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
National Targeting Center 
Counter Network Division 
Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG) 

l __________ ( b_) (_7 )_( E ) ________ ___! 

From:t__ __________________________________ !_~)!.~~-----------~~b=a=b'-'e'-"-ls"""'t"""re=ec..;t"""',cc..c.o'-'--'-'-rn > 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 1:23 PM 
Cc: L ____________________________________ (~)~~-k(~)(7)( C) l@c bp. d hs. goY.> 
Subject: Locate X Premium Online 4/19 

Hello everyone, 

For all of our LX users, we will be activating the "Premium" functionality next Friday, April 19th
. 

I will also be sending you Babel U invitations for a short (optional) Locate X training course for those that have not had 
that or as good refresher for those that are interested. 

As always, please don't hesitate to reach out to[ (b)(6) I or myself. 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Take care, 

L_ _______________________________ ( b )( 6)__________________ j 
Director, Border Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

I (b)(6) I 

I, - • -•-• - • -•-• - • -•-• - • -•-• - • -•-• - • -•-•- • -•-•- • -•-•- • -•-•- • -• • 

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
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error~ please contact the 
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries. 

RE L0000006952 
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Message 

From: L---·--·--·-·-·--·-J~K6
l._, __ 0 _________________ ,,,,e)babelstreet.com] 

Sent: 4/12/2019 7:39:16 PM 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Online 4/19 

Thank you Sir, you all take care. 

l_,_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6 )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Director, Border Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 

wwv;.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

>,91; iq{g·~r:fffl'ti€)q kv,1.,isnf#ofl; iqfefvfli99 &7)' alb€t?rne1siJk; ~ iQter;fikHJ el'?~' {file ~t;s pory;.gq ;gr oq!Jijc tB 14,Q(et; ft s§i eJ~fl 29(/ WuiJ' ee11bf7 kus.i'JG6£ 

pr')rrfobr,• WJ~c.ia( <lt?J< c::01<fgus rol?·2WwGJ$ifiQR; ~ror?Jft12Ur-r-: or @Uiaac .tir@ o~ or bhiqg Qf@tJJ' wGt:Joq iq >0,(j.;y:;GfJ qoGc; :#:ir h!Qrcna1~igq r:?;<p,?q;i;,QC or 
c: 1tf6bs ut.\c: S\rn: Nm ii de: :ale/• cc.js;b: a' .b p; mG,Cs1cs} u: ;du.1f;(bl;ift, a: .i:Jgi ;g ,He. c:5& ;5 L aLc.b;i ;:cz{ 2(; ca 1 cc sis cat t\.b ,; ; c,: &., pJsasc cm :&set' t\c 
iiiiSJi-'11r ii•'-' i/iibl.: lih r;;ntaijiii 1 f:sw ii~: iii'SJ~lif'.ti'E Jllir ir;,4nwilliiii'7 FlililJ' iii'Flili' (cw iiii~ 1' ixt'.iiiili't i'E i'SJi' 1,£ itr: rnl;u;;ililt'9ijii'r 

From L __________ 
7 

_____ _l'3-)1~k(~l(?){~L_ __________ ~_tB P. D HS. GOV> 

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 3:12 PM 

To: l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_Jl:>_H~L, _______ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-r·~ babe I street.com> 

Cc: : _____________________________________ (b )( 6), . ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ cb p. d hs .gov> 
Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Online 4/19 

i (b)(6) ~ this and the Quick Reference Guide links you pushed out last week are excellent stuff and much 

~ appr~ciated!!!! Thanks -!_(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)_i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--' 
Assistant Director 

Counter Network Division 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

! (b )(7)(E) I 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 1:23 PM 
Cc:L _______________________________________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(_~) ________________________________________ !(('il cbp. d h s. gov> 

Subject: Locate X Premium Online 4/19 

Hello everyone, 

For all of our LX users, we will be activating the "Premium" functionality next Friday, April 19th
. 

RE L0000006957 
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I will also be sending you Babel U invitations for a short (optional) Locate X training course for those that have not had 
that or as good refresher for those that are interested. 

As always, please don't hesitate to reach out t{ (b)(6) ___ pr myself. 

Take care, 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·___i 
Director, Border Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 

_ Reston, _VA __ 20190 ___________________ , 

I (b)(6) I 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

7:J:ie inlo;:ma/io<1 tFa-n~ indw:ling any att3€/:/!1'1@F1[£, is inteRded €JR!}• .for the f}OF§917 er entity tg w./:J.k,""h it is aridFt.155€d and fFlilJ' cantain /;;w,;f.qgg 

µepntan; HMlbkJL Ahj JCDJCPPf I Cbb)S}}))SJJbVi,. J)SJ[))))))bbblf VJ Oi)Jl) DSC v,; a ifflbhg O(BJ)j btbl51) "' ;u)SHtt upa,,.. ans HHb}JlJZbt5JJ by pas&JS VJ 
er;.t;.tl"es sfiRer #wJR t.'18 i-.'#817-de€/ recif>ieRt ic f)FBhisiFef:!; an4 all H~1Bifit;, a;1i€if.!1§ #tersf,wrn i£ elfsclaj1198S. Jl)@hl F8€€Ji•,ee #NB iR eti'vt~ fJlause E8Rta6t t/.1-e 
sc,;dc, anddabte b',c 11mtc11b/fio1n any crnnputu. fflis }JJ)\JJJ;;at;b;; 111ay conic 6011, &tcl...'tbce.t o, rn;c of{ts su&.sJihbnts. 

RE L0000006957 
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Message 

From: 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-"""· -----------------------
L_ ___________________ J~)l~L-r----·-·-·--·--r..i> babel street. com] 

Sent: 7/2/2019 6:29:44 PM 
To: [ { b) { 6), { b )( 7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

L•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-•-·-·-·-•-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-·•·-·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·-·•••·•·•·•·•·••••-•••••-•••••-•••••-•••••-•••••-•••••-•-•••-•-•••-•-•••-• • 

Subject: Re: Babel U -[_ ____ _lb).l7J.l!=) _____ j 

Done 

! (b)(G) ! 
i-------·--·--·-·-·-·-·---·-----· .. --,-·-·-·-· 

Director, Border & Vetting Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

[ {b){6) 
i. ............................................................................... -

www. babel street. com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

............... ,-:=:=:=:=:=:=::.::~':.:::.:::::::.:::.:::::::.:::.:::::~-:.:::.:::::::.:::.:.=::..~::..~::..~::..~::..~::.. ..... ··=·=·=·=·=·=·=·=·=·=·=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=· 

FromL._·-·-·-·--·----~-J.~)( 6).d~.H!J~L________ ~cbp.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 1:35 PM 
To: L_ ________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ________________ j 

Subject: Babel U - I_ __ J!>Jt7J@ _____ i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

; 
i 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

[ ____________ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ___________ I 
Senior Advisor 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG) 
U.S, Customs & Border Protection 
[ (b )(7)(E) i 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•• 

REL0000007243 
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Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

L_ ____________________________________________ ( b )(6), ( b )(7)( C ) _______________________________________________ ~cb p. d hs.gov] 

11/20/2019 11:25:49 PM 

Subject: 
:._ ___________________________________ tbJ!.~L ... -..---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.---b ab e I street. co m] 

Re: Locate X 

Thank you! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 20, 2019, at 6: 03 PM, L_ ______________________________________ (b )(6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· !babelstreet.com> wrote: 

.-------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
~--------------------------------------------------------------------· 

!._ _______________________ ( b) ( 6) _______________________ i 
Director, Border & Automation Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--. 
! i 

i (b)(6) 1 
! i 
! i 
L-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•. 

www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

From: i (b)(G) ibabelstreet.com> 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•F-='~~~~= 

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 6:02 PM 

Tof===================(b)(6),~(b)(7)(C)====================s>cbp.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Locate X 

OK, 

r---------------------------------------------------------------------

REL000000? 455 



epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000082

l_ __________________________ ( b_)( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
Director, Border & Automation Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

l _____ ( b) ( 6) ______ I 

www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

F r~~;r~-~~--~-~~--~-~~--~-~~--~-~~--~-:I~K~I~.:~.-~.:~.-~.:~--~--~~--~--~~--~,]-b~ b;is;,~;;~-~~-~ ;·""··· , .. ,. '"····'··' ' ,., .... , .. , .... , .. , ' ,., .... , .. , .... , .. , ' ,~, ' ,~, ' , .. , ' 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 5:28 PM 

To: l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icbp.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Locate X 

[ ________________________________________ ( b) (7) (_E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-I 

Let me see what I can dig up. 

I _____________________________ ( b) ( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_] 
Director, Border & Automation Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston VA 20190 i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·!.(-,_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· i 

I (b)(6) I i i 
~--~--------------J 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

. . ..... (·····-·······-·······-·······-·······-·······-·······-·······-·······-·······-·······-········ .······· .······· .······· .······· .······· . ...... ...... ...... ...... ...... ...... . 

From L_ __________________ 
7 

_______ __(b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) ----·--·-·-·-----·-·--·--·-·,e) cb p. d h s. gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 5:00 PM 

Tot__ ___________________________________ (b)(6) ____ D babel street.com> 

Subject: Re: Locate X 

They want materials for the chief not user guide 

REL000000? 455 
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Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 20, 2019, at 4:58 PMJ (b)(6) fa),babelstreet.com> 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

wrote: 

FYSA 

!__ ________________________ ( b) ( 6) _______________________ ___! 

Director, Border & Automation Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

i {b){6) i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•,-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 

www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

F~~~I "'' "'' (il)(6) ,. "'' "'ib;b;i~;~~,;~~~~;;'" "'''" '" "'''''" ,,,,, "' "'''''"' ,, "''''"" ,, ,,,,,,, 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 4:49 PM 

To :L .... ~--·-·- .. -=--2~~L.!~.!i7JJ;.l..------.. -~ .. --.. ..@ cbp. d h s.gov> 
Cc: L_ _________________________________ J~.l!~J_____ @babel street. com> 

Subject: Re: Locate X 

Hello i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Than_k_you for_ reaching_out._ Yes, there_ are _Locate _X_ materials_ available to you.l_(b)(7)(E)_i 
i (b)(7)(E) : 
~----------------------------------------· 

Please let us know if you need help accessing these resources or if you have any follow­
up questions. 

__ Respectfully, __ _ 

i (b)(6) i 
1·"'1",rr·-r-7"Cl,:1-r-·-·-·-·-·-·-.I 

Director - Babel Street 
Customer Experience 

! ___________________________ ( b) ( 6) __________________________ j 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra 

REL000000? 455 
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C 
The intom,ation tiansmitteo: inciading any attacftments, is intended only r01 the pe1so11 01 
emnp w wrnrn n ;s aomesseo a;;u map coma,;; DDsmess p;op;;em;p mme;;a,_ Anp 
ffJ1,cie·N, ffJf:raRsmissioR, flisseminaf:ion or o#ler 1:1se of, or laJfing of any aef:ion ifl reHanee 

fiEilffl:"tiif; iiPH( ii(( f"iikH:t iilfil·Q~ tfnrd11n1 .ii ifiilii":wnl (fjg ill Eililil. ii( Ul°il .Q ilffilf; 

f!J,'ease ee11taet Hie sc11de, fh1fl de{ete t1'e 111afetiBf fre,n Bn; eo,11f:)ute1. FfaJis i11kJ1111atio,, 
Ti.JI come from Babel Street cc ore ct its s11bsidiades 

On Wed, 20 Nov at 4:26 PM , l_ __________ J~_K6-)"J_~)J!J{~J __________ __jcbp.dhs.gov> 
wrote: -----------------------------------; 

; 
; 

I {b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
; 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Description: Do you have any materials describing Locate X? 

REL000000? 455 
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Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

L.-·-···-·-·-·-·-·i~ H~L---,-·-·-·-·-·_j babel street. com] 
7/26/2019 1:02:02 PM 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1.-,•-•-•-•-•••-•••••••••-•••••••••••••-,•r•••••••••••••••T•••••••••••~•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••"r•J 

!.__ ________ (b)(!iL. ____ jabelstreet.com 
Re: RE: Locate X now Available in Babel University! 

Good Morning, 

I have just sent you a completion email which includes information on how to obtain your Babel X® login. I recommend 
reaching out to your POC if you have any further questions regarding which type of account you have been assigned to. 

Have a great weekend! 

Kind Regards, 

i (b)(6) ] 
•---·------·-·-·-·-·-·~·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Director of Customer Experience - Babel Street 

[ ____________________ ( b_) ( 6) ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! 
v,,vv,.babelstreet.com 
Washington D. C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

&Jt1&i11 busimssp: 41 icm:y ;;;arc: iatl. stay: t.tic::,: rn e:11s11dssis11, dissc:aiaatisJt s: sdu: usc cJ9 st mliag sfa:ry e:ctisJt itt; cliatwc 
upw, dtis ilry's: 11mtio:1 b,r pc: so:ts s: rntitics o,k: Jm:: ,k i:nc:aieeJ: cujJic:li is p: o:\itiwtl, m;a! ail Habilit_; a: isi::g u\c: cf o::r is 
a!iscJanaca!. 136;oa; cccitttl ,hi& iJt c:; o:, plcasc co;;mu d.c srna!c; mra! a!clttt rJ\c ;;;mu ialy? o;;; mr; co;;p11c:. P71is i:g%; ;;;mioJt nm; 
conic 59 u;a Babel St; cct 01 Dht c;6its sabsidia; its. 

On Fri, 26 Jul at 1 :30 PM ,L _______________ i~)!~t{~X?J(~L_ ______________ -=-~ssociates.cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Good morning - just checking, someone will manually enable Locate X for my account now that I've 

completed this training? 

Thanks! 

From: Babel Street L--·r-·--·-·-·=··l..~1!!-lL. ______________ J 

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 11:20 AM 

To: L.·-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-····(~)_(!>Jd~.K7)!~J... _________________________________ ~ associates. c b p. d h s. gov> 
Subject: Locate X now Available in Babel University! 

Hello j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

You have been invited to do an online course at Babel Street 

Locate X 
This short course on Locate X includes an instructional course as well as a two 
page guide to help users create searches in Locate X. 

Login Details 

)))@ ))))b))))Jl)b)I DMl§)))lii@O, ))lblbb))IQ MIY diidblllh@lli§, l§ )))1@))6@0 6)))§ lb) ill@ pg;g3;; 6) 

cr+itJc to :ubicb it is addccsscd ard tr?J< cortair hr rsircss .ccwciotaqc rnatoda/ a RJ< co:do:cc 
r=etl=aRSfflissioR, dissemiRatioR or= other= use of, or takiRg of aR;' actioR iR r=eliaRce upoR, 

RE L000000877 5 
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t1Jis i11Fo1111atio11 by pe1s011s 01 e11tities otl1e1 tha1I u,e i11te11ded1ecipie11t is p1ofIibited, a,101 

eJ/ Jiabh'it;< BFiDiR§ the.refrerR is 9iss/af.R;;/efi. Jf;cee1 reoeirleri thlG iR e.rrer, ~f.eaoe ooRtaot #:le 
H Uilii 81W W818t8 l'H Hltil ·11 ti 8 H 8 ,, H 1ifj81d8 . Tfr1·1 ·,fl RHlh 1 111, H 118 i'i 8 H 

Dabe{ Gfiect a, aae efiffl :JtJhsidia1ic:J. 

REL0000008775 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
i {b){6), {b){7){C) ] 
i---,-·-··,---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

To: 
l .. ----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· .. -·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7 )_( c) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j·-·-·-·-·-·-(ii'if s)-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,.!.bX6L._. ______________ , . .J babe I street. com] 
Subject: RE: Locate X now Available in Babel University! 

OK thank you both! 

From· L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . ·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), . ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b cb p. d hs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 9:42 AM 

To: [_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_(~KGL.----·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···@babelstreet.com > 
Cc: L-·-·~--~-r·•-··-··--·.J.b!(~JJ~.t(?t(~l .... _._-· __ ,._ .... _")associates.cbp.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Locate X now Available in Babel University! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

I sent you to Babel U for both to check the box. Will keep you posted on LXP. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 26, 2019, at 9:26 AM,L,_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )( 6)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·ici{babelstreet.com> wrote: 

Good morning l(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).: 

L ... JbJ!~L .. .--1, the Babe Streetl representative at CBP. 

If I understand your question correctly, the answer is yes. We would manually add Locate X 
(LX) to your Babel account. 

[ {b ){7){E) ] 
i.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

By completing the LX Babel U course, you would be added to the queued (b)(7)(E) ] 
~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

I've also cc'd l_(~)!~t~~l_(_!.l.~~.U, the CBP PAIG Senior Advisor, who manages Babel accounts. 

Please don't hesitate to reach out to either of us for all your Babel questions. 

Take care, 

! (b)(6) i 
' Director, Border Programs ' 

11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

I {b){6) I 
1-•-•-•-•-•-T•-•-•-•• 7---•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• • 

www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

RE L0000008788 
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The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity 
to uol,ieh it is f!elelresseel f!l'lel l'l'lf!) eo1,tf!ifl busifless proprietf!F) l'l'lf!terif!I. Al'I) rev ieov, 
1ct1a1.::m,i33io11, ai330111i11atio11 01 otl101 1::130 of, 01 tal,i11g of a11) actio11i111clia11cc t:1po11, tl.i:5 
i11fo1111alio11 by pe1so11s 01 e11lilies ol11e1 ll1a11 l11e i11le11ded 1ecipie11l is p1ullibited, a11d all liability 
.r;ii;ing tl;.iQr;Qti;gr;n ii; dii;cl.ir;nQd It yg•, r;QCQi><Qd tt:.iii; in Qr;i:Gr;, ~IQaliiQ cm:1t.ct tl:.lQ liiQFldQr; and 
delete ti Ie , 11alelial f10111 a11y co111pale1. Tl .is i11fo1111alio11 111ay co11Ie f10111 Babel Ob eel 01 011e of 
its subsidia1 ies. 

From:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) j 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-.•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•"11:•-•-•-•-•-•T•-•-•-•-•• 

Sent: Friday, July 26, 9:07 AM 
Subject: RE: RE: Locate X now Available in Babel University! 
To: Helpdesk 
Cc: [_ _______________________ (b)(6) ______________________ ] 

I received my login. I was asking about something else. 

From: I ____________________ (b )(6) i@babelstreet.com > 
Sen~: __ Friday, July 2_6,_ 201 _9 _9:02 _AM _____________________________________ _ 
To: L ____________________ , ___________________ (b H6l, .tb H7H~l ----------------------------------------- 1@a ssocia tes .cbp. d hs. gov> 
Cc: C.~--~--~--~--~-.liljlsj_~--~--~--~----~p),ba be I street. com 
Subject: Re: RE: Locate X now Available in Babel University! 

Good Morning, 

I have just sent you a completion email which includes information on how to obtain your Babel 
X® login. I recommend reaching out to your POC if you have any further questions regarding 
which type of account you have been assigned to. 

Have a great weekend! 

Kind Regards, 

l·-·-·-·--r- (b )~) -----------·-·_] 
Director of Customer Experience - Babel Street 

! (b)(6) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D. C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

The if/formation tral'lsmitted, iflefuding afly attachments, is il'ltended Ofliy for the persofl or entity 
to ,01bich it is addressed and maJc cortair b1 ,siress 1acaIacietaq, matecia/ 4 PJ< ce1,ie19r; 
1et1a11s11dssio11, olsse11Ji11alio11 01 ot/Je1 use of, 01 la#<h1g of any action in 1elia11ce upon, Ulis 
jnforffl,d:ion :Of fJ0rsono sr onUtJoo sthor than tho Jntontioti f8@(1}Jont Jo fJf8"1JbJtofi, anti at! Jja.oJJJ-t,r 
a11s111g t11e1env1111s 01st1a1111eo. n you 1ece1veo ans 111 e1101, please contact tne senoe, ano 
de{e~ N,e mete, ie{ ""'" e,,, eempeite,. T,'-'li3 h,f-am,etie,, me, eeme "em Bebe{ 6~ ect e, e,,c of 
its subsidiaries. 

On Fri, 26 Jul at 1 :30 PM , [ _____ _J~)~_~)! _ _(~)J?)~_~L_ __ _.! 
i___ ________________ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _____________________ :Cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Good morning - just checking, someone will manually enable Locate X for my 
account now that I've completed this training? 

RE L0000008788 
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Thanks! 

From: Babel Streetl_ ___ Cb)(6) __ ,hlitmos.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 11 :20 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
r-·-·-·-·("i:i)(i3C(il-)(i°)(c)----"~!associates. cb p: d hs. gov> 
Si.ioJecl:Tocale·x-now Available in Babel University! 

Hello! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

You have been invited to do an online course at Babel Street 
Locate X 
This short course on Locate X includes an instructional 
course as well as a two page guide to help users create 
searches in Locate X. 
Login Details 
! i 
! i 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
! i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

y ·5 f • .,, 1 - :ry, JJ ,,· 
.·.1t1.1a'@a' 1,,,) M, t,i1 ,u, 88,, 11 @.1f;, t8 ..J,.·1,i ;; .·e aala'. 88888 •·•• 

'8#.iO!lilillMiHiiilil, wiHillMiililMfiiilil if ifililif UH i~ if Hi{Wilil§ i~ fi~r 

acH011 in , elia11ce upon, this i11Fv1111alio11 by µe, s011s 01 entiUes 
othe1 tMan the intended ,ec,p;ent i.! p101'iibited, and a# HabiHt, 
acisirg thcrafmrn is disclairncd /f3r1, coach cad this in orsar3 1c/aasc 
H,,M8f #18 88,,88, a,,a! 88{818 ti8 ... af@,18{ fi '•" a,,) H, .. ,l!Ud8,. 

Riis ilifsili:USOii illdj Obiilb Ii Bili Bats:' Bl:cct bi Gilb of:L 
31:JBSidiBriea. 

l _____ (_b} (_7} (_E_} _____ I 

RE L0000008788 
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Appointment 

From: ; (b)(6) ' 
•--------·-·-·--·-·----·-·-,-·•·-·--·-----·-·-·r-~babelstreet.com] 

Sent: 12/2/2019 7:40:46 PM 
To: r--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-ibif sr·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i babe I street. co ml i--·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,.,..·-·-_tb).l~J.dEll;KC..L._,,,---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.,.,-·-·-·-·-_j ·-·-

CC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: 

Start: 
End: 

Babel SA Overview 

12/3/2019 5:00:00 PM 
12/3/2019 6:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

[ (b)(6) i invites you to join this Webex meeting. 

I (b)(6) I 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Tuesday, December3,2019 

12:00 pm I (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) I 1 hr 30 mins 

Join by phone 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___i 

REL0000013528 
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Message -----------------------------------------------------------------

From: [ __________________________________________ ( b} (_6} , __ ( b} ( 7} ( C} -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Sent: 9/20/2018 11:20:18 AM 

To: [ _______________________________ Jl?.K6-L_ ______________________________ @b ab e I street. co m] 

Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Account 

L_ ________ (b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-· i 
! ! 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
i i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Thanks for your help! 

] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! . ' 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

V/R 

l ___ j~_K6)z.J~}{7-)_(~) ______ j 

Open Source Analyst (CTR) 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

National Targeting Center 

Counter Network Division 

Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG} 

I (b)(7)(E) j 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

From· L._ _______ (~)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____________ ___i 

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 8:07 AM 

To: f _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (bH
6

l ,--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··· b babel street. com> 
Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Account 

!(b)(S)ithanks! '--·-·-·-·-· 

V/R 
L._, __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ ,_j 
Open Source Analyst (CTR) 

US Customs and Border Protection 

National Targeting Center 

Counter Network Division 

Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG) 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

From:! (b)(6) f:ilbabelstreet.corn> 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-------· --"'-C-"--C.'-'--'--'--"-C..C..C...C.,C-'-'-

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 11:21 AM 

To:[ ________________________ (b )( 6) ____________________ k;bp, d h s,g ov > 
Cc: l_ _____________________________________ .(~)J~_U!')(7)( C) ~ @c bp. d hs. goy> 

Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Account 

REL000001517 4 
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Hi i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

I'll send you an update as soon as it's available. 

Take care, 

,-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -. -. -. -. -. -. -. -· -. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-· . 

L_ _________________________ ( b) ( 6) ________________________ ___! 

Director, Border Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

I (b)(6) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business 
propn"etary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries . 

.. ................ ' . . ................ . 

From:[ ___________ _J~)t~}-~1~)(7)(C) ~cbp.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 9:33 AM 

To: [ ____________________________________ J~1l6-)!_(_b )(7)( C) b cbp. d hs. gov>; [ ____________________ J~1(~) ______________________ j 
[_------------- (b HG) ______________ la beistreet.com > 

Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Account 

[_ _______ (b )(6),_(b )(7)(C) ________ i 
---------------------------------------------------------, 

Thanks, I like what I see/use so far. t _____________________________ J~2EH.~L-~------------------------------i 

! (b )(7)(E) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

[ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-' 

V/R 
L_ __________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____________ i 

Open Source Analyst (CTR) 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
National Targeting Center 
Counter Network Division 

lub(b}(7}(Errn Group (PAIG) 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 7:13 AM 
To: L_ __________ j~)_(~HbJEU~) kbp.dhs.gqy> 
Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Account 

REL000001517 4 
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Yes and Yes. 

Happy hunting! 

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE srna:rtphone 

-------- Original message --------
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

From: t._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(6), .(b)(7)~C) .................. ~.Jcbp.dhs. iJ;S?.Y.> 

Date:. 9 / 1. 3 / 18 _ 6: 4 9. AM( GMT -0 5: 00 L-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icb12.dhs. oov> 

·•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- .,._._.,~,-,n~,n~,n~,n~,n~,.~_,~,, k • 6 •••••• 

Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Account 

Hi). (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

So we all use the same account?! (b)(7)(E) ! 
~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Than ks r·-(i:iY(6)~ ( b)(i°)(cf ·-·; 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

V/R 
[___·-·-- {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) -·-·-·-· i 
Open Source Analyst (CTR) 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
National Targeting Center 
Counter Network Division 
Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG) 

j (b )(7)(E) ! 
'-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 5:07 PM r•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----------·-·--·---·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
To : [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~]ilff srtbHo/f(c)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 cb p. d h s .gov>; L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J~K~)_,_(~)_(_7) ( C) i@cb p. d h s .gov>; 
r·-·-·-·-·---b--6 ~ -·b -·:,--c- - -- --·-1 c b . d h s. aov> .r·-·-·-·-- -·--·-·--·--·-·-fi>Xsnfii(?i(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i1.i) cb . d h s. ov> r-·-·-·(b·-·si:-ii:ii{iiic"-·-·-·-i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-( -· )()_ (.J( J(__) ------ p ,., •·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·r-- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·™-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:S p g •-·-·-·-·-Jt., -·-·-·--·-·-J._ -·-·· 
r-·-·-·-·-·-ibl(6i:i6Hiffci--·-·--·-·-is.cb .dhs. ov> 1 {b1.\!>.l.JP.H!H~L--·--,·-·tb .dhs. ov>· MUELLER LENNEA M 
'-···········-·····-·····-·····--·-········ .. ····.P. ............... K....... .t=====.,. ............................... - ......... P. ............... li....... I ' 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-bcbp rJl,s aov>· r (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ~bp dl1s gov>r-·-·-·-·-·-·1-b)._(°s)-·-1"ij)_(.Y)·(-C)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i ! ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) i • 1 
' • ~ ' ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- • 

1 
• L·-·-·-·-·- - -·-·- L- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-! 

"·-· pp. d hs. gov> r•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-·-·-·-, 
Cc: r-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-{tii(sf," ibR1ffcf ·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1,,w CB P. DH S. GOV>i ( b )( 6), ( b )(7 )( C) • w CB P. DH S. GOV>· 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-,•mmmmmmmm-••-••-•P!;;.----'--'-~-'- •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--·-•-·-·-·-·-·-•-•,o••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••l?..@ I 

L_ -·-_ -·-_____ ,- ____ ._J!J){~)L~~l_l?KCL._._·_·-·-·-·-·-·-,-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.l (dlcbp.dhs.gov> L._ -·-_ -·-_ -·-(b )(6),. (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
L _. __ -·- __ {b)(6),_ {b)(7)(C) _ -·-·-___ _k@CBP. OHS.GOV> 
Subject: Locate X Premium Account 
Importance: High 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Senior Advisor 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG} 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

REL000001517 4 
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i (b)(7)(E) ] 
•-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'" 

REL000001517 4 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
6/13/2018 12:11:24 AM 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i~!i61._~·,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···J babe I street. co m] 
RE: Locate X RGV 

Thanks. Let's let it bake some more. 

fr~;,,/_ __ ••••• _ __ (b)(6) ~- _, ·- __ j 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:24: 15 PM 
To: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(~,.(b)(7)(C) __________________ i 
Subject: RE: Locate X RGV 

Let me know if you want to cover later, 

[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{b )(6) _____________________________ i 
Director, Account Management 

11921 Freedom Drive 

Suite 1050 

Reston, VA 20190 

I (b)(6) I 
---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
www.babelstreet.com 

Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business 
prvprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use ot; or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed, If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from any comput1;y; This information may come frvm Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries. 

From: l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' cb p. d hs .gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:13 PM 

To: L--·-·--·-·--·-·--·--·-·---·-·-t~l~J.'7 _______________________ rj babe I street.com> 

Subject: RE: Locate X RGV 

Agent shot today. 

From: [_ _______________ (b)(6) ______ , ·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:48:02 AM 
To: c:::::::::::::: (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ::::::::::::::J 
Subject: RE: Locate X RGV 

REL0000015229 



epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000096

Been thinking about this some more, how about it would be just you and I? 

[._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) _________________ ,,·-·-·-·-·-·] 
Director, Account Management 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

I (b)(6) I 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and a/I liability arising therefrom is disclaimed If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from any computer, This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries. 

From :L, ________________________ ··-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(6), _(b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-...!u cb p. d h s. gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 12:49 PM 
To: L._:·~--~--~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.·(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~----· p babelstreet.com > 

Subject: RE: Locate X RGV 

I ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E ) ________________________________________________________ ! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Contractor 

law Enforcement Specialist/Subject Matter Expert 

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG) 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

i (b)(7)(E) ] 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,I 

From: L __________________ (!>).L~l_ ----·--·c·j babdstreet.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 12:03 PM 

ToL_ __________________________________ (b )(6),. (b )(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·ffe cbp. d hs. gov> 
Subject: RE: Locate X RGV 

Would l_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_j be interested in jumping on a Web Ex next week with the product team to see how we're thinking 

about the "Premium" data? 

Their feedback would help shape how we put things together. 

l._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-· i 
Director, Account Management 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

! i 

1 (b)(6) 1 
! i 
! i 
! i '--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

REL0000015229 
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www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

The information transmitted, induding any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business 
proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended rtY:ipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries. 

From: :__________ -~----L~1~1,_(~!(_7){9 ________________________________________ .Jj) cb p. d hs. gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 11:43 AM 
To: i _ (b)(6J, (b)(7)(CJ @CBP.DHS.GOV> 

Cd (b)(6) @babelstreet.com> 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Subject: FW: Locate X RGV 

FYSA 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Contractor 
law Enforcement Specialist/Subject Matter Expert 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
f (b)(7)(E) i 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

From: !._ __________________ (b)(&l, (b)(7)(CJ ___________________ i 
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:37 AM 
To:: _______________________________________ (~!(6)J~)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.goy_> 
Subject: Locate X RGV 

Good Dayl_ ________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __________ ! 

We are still utilizing Locate X and have found really cool stuffl._ _______________________________________________ J~6-R?.)J~[~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
L__ (b)(7)(E) __] Is there a chance to get the access a bit more extended? 

Thanks, 

:.___ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ ___l 

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-L_ _____ (b)(7)(E) _____ ___i 

Rio Grande Valley Sector 
! i 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
[_ __________________________________________ D s. sgo v. gov 

REL0000015229 
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Message 
-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·------------

From: j {b){6}, {b){7){C} 
~-•"\•-•-•-----•---•--- ll'•-•-•-·---•-·---·---,--•--·-•-·-•-·•·-•--•-••----•--•----•-7-•-•-•-•----~ 

Sent: 10/4/2018 7:36:33 PM 
To: ! ___________ tbl(~l,·-•-·----·--r-ibabelstreet.com] 
Subject: RE: Locate X Question 

Yes, and then I sent it to him. 

L_ _______ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _____ __J 

Senior Advisor 

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG) 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

[ (b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

From L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{~t(~) ________________________________________ ,.J babe Istre et. com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 3:31 PM 
To: i ·--·-·--·---~t~H~!!D!~l. ________________ Jcbp.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Locate X Question 

I think you only sent this to me. 

i.___·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6) ----~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___i 
Director, Border Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

,----(b )(6)_=] 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

me :int: ,iiz:J:t : J: a: rn::iMesJ :i :c:'ssli :; a::; d!sc:l:&::t!S, :b Ji :Je;;sbsl m n) :t: ,Hep c: ss : m rnJ:lJ k ; ii\:U: J IL z:sU wad a: m'::m; ce::&s:i: tas:i:c£ . . . , . . . . . . . 

e11o·ae.1 c1L¥.e, i1'1a11 the ,i,te,,dce{,ec.j,,e,,tt,~ )!he?,ifi,CCeS, c,,,da#,~bh,if{J a,,b,i:;, t.':e,eRrn,, ,~, ct9cti!,i,,ed, 1r,ee ,ece,·•edtJ'1,9 ,;, e,,iei,., JJ,(az1:,e ee,,tact"C'tc. 
oogctQc aqfl iklBW &,£;,9 WtwtgciiJ/ fr4i•19 27J' we!r»Ji')tB.G J:.qfc fqft;r;nN)tiel,q Wti]j' &~Wei {$I;1w SabalS>tbQJt 9r 99€ 9( itE' 6'}9f;{g,isdet£ 

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 2:17 PM 

To: [._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(SJ. ! babel street.com> 
Subject: RE: Locate X Question 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-" 

Please give me a call. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Senior Advisor 

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG) 

U.S, Customs & Border Protection 

i (b)(7)(E) i 
L--•-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-• • 

REL0000015575 
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From :[ __________________________________________ Jb)_(6) j babe! street, corn] 
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 2:11 PM 
To: l_ _______________ ~~H~h_lb)~7)(C) ~cbp.dhs,gov> 
Cc· l---·-~~•,-=--·····-~-------·-,--·-··-·--~·-, ______ l

15
HSJ, {l)Jf7HCJr---~-····~~- ,-=-~----~----~=-~~--~--~~----,~·~ ,,b CB P. DH S. GOV>; 

L_ _______________________________ J~)_(~)d~)Et(C) ]~v cbp. d hs .go_Y.>; IV AHNE N KO, M I CHAE L A 
<MICHAELA !VAH N EN KO@cbp.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Locate X Question 

Hi 1·,i;i(si:-ii;iiii-ici-i 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

r·------------------------------------ ( b) ( 1) ( E) 1 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Please let me know what account you're on so I can make a note of it once we get those capabilities again. 

Thanks, 

[ _______________________ ( b) ( 6) ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-I 
Director, Border Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 

I Resto{ b )(6) I 
i--·-·-•-•-y-•-·----,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

,1)2 )ljjbJll)J[)bll bblbllJittts, AMbGhi§ W,t SttbbhBEIIB, l3 )))[ElidLB 61))) Jbl bJE p21_:e;; di bJbiJ Lb tllhEiJ )[ b dddltsSEB 31)6 IBS) C6)Jts))t LtblliEL 
p1op;/ela1y 111ateda1. Any 1evtew,, 1etJansnnssto11,, tflssenm1ati011 vi otne:; use w,, 01 taAh;g 01 any aczn,n »11e1Ya11ce upon, DJ/s nnvnnalJbn by pe1s01s vi 
ent/lie£ 0#.Jer E.'nlFI tfte ;ir,,tendsg ffJ€ij;Ji€-Rt E foFB.9/b:i&eJ; antt 311 ke/-S;li&,, a.'9€Ji'Gfv§ li/1er€#R>.w iB g,'sda,;iwed. lfiJ !(§lb• RJeet/1 W #Jig :is:, B:'ist¥i-~ eestaet ~e 
seneer a-flff tfeletc tRC f1'TateFia,' fro-ffl un,· /30fflpttter. 7:/,fs iRfOFfl?ati0n ,'l'taj>' eefflC froffl Bel3cl Street er enc of its stihsiriiaFics. 

-----, 
From:L __________________ . ______ _(~)_(~)j~)~7)(C) ................... bcbp.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 1:45 PM 

To: l_ _______________________________ ( b )( 6) _____ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·babe 1st ree t. com > 
Cc: [_ ____________________ .{~K6->!.Jb..)J!W?.J____ t@CB P, DH s. GOV>;[~--~:~:~--~:~:~--~:~:~--~:~:~--~:]~I(~L-fi>){ii(c)" iCBP.DHS.GOV>; 

L_ ____________________ ,, __________ (b)(G), (b)(7)(CJ ···················-·················· pcbp.dhs.g_ov> 
Subject: Locate X Question 

[__ ______ ( b) ( 6) ________ I 

Qui ck question for you. [_·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_ ( b )(?)( E) ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

[_ ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ( b) ( 7) ( E) _____________________________________________________________________ j 

Thanks so much! 

i (b){G), (b){7){C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

Open Source Analyst (CTR) 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
National Targeting Center, Counter Network Division 

REL0000015575 
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,Publicly Available_Infonnati~n Group (PAIG) 

I (b)(7)(E) I 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 
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Message 

From: 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1-•T•-•---•--•--•----•1r•--·-•--•--·-·•-·--•--"T·-•--·-·-•-·-•·---------•--•-••---• .. -•:r•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-J 

Sent: 10/5/2018 12:50:06 PM 
To: t._ ___________ .J~!(?.L_., __________________________ ~..@ba bel street. com] 

Subject: RE: Locate X Question 

Uh huh 

L_ ____ _(b)(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ________ j 
Senior Advisor 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG) 
U.S. Customs &. Border Protection 

[ (b)(7)(E) i ......................................................... , .. , ___ , 
···············r····························································. · .... ·····-·-· .. ·····························································i························································· 

From: :_ ________________________________________ __(_~J_(~) _______________________________________ .. ,j:> babe Istre et. com] 

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 8:46 AM 

To L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(_b._)_(~Jd.~JEK~L. i cb p. d hs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Locate X Question 

FYSA 

L_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,_.! 
Director, Border Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

i {b){6) i 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
www.babelstreet,com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business 
proprietary material Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and a/I liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may mme from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries, 

Fr~; :i.__~-----~-----~---~~-----~-----~-----~----(_~ )( 6), ( b )( 7 )( C).. ••••••••• ••••••••• ••••••••• ••••••••• ••••••••• ----~--J 

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 6:20 AM 

To: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_(~KGJ. P babel street.com> 
Subject: RE: Locate X Question 

Understood, thank you l_ _______ (b)(G) ________ ,_.! 

From:[_____________ •• • •• • •• J~K~L-----=-========-·=-,-= .. =.Jb"--a""b""'e'-'-!s"'-t=re"-e'--t"--,c'""'.o--'-'-'-m > 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 2:11 PM 

To~-:::::::::::::::::::z:::::::::_.: (b )(6), ( b )(7)( C )-, •••••••• ., ............. , .......... ,.,1 Cb p. d h s. g () .Y.> ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !CBP.DHS.GOV>1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ICBP.DHS,GOV>; 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -l ........................................................................................................ , _____ , _____ __.-=--'--"'"-'-'"'-'--'C-"-""' 

L----·-·-·-·-·---r -·-·- --·--· (b)(G), ~b)[1)f?J _, .·-·-·- -·--·-·=-·--·-· -·-·-!@)cbp, dhs,gc(t.,>L,_,_,_, ___ -·-·-(~H~L(~_)(7)(CL__,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, 1 
L_. !bUG), {bl!7l!C) Pcbp.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Locate X Question 

RE L00000 15831 
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Hi L, _ _(b)(6),Jb)(7)(C) ___ i 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E) j 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---------' 

Please let me know what account you're on so I can make a note of it once we get those capabilities again. 

Thanks, 

L ___________________________ (b )( 6) ___________________________ ! 

Director, Border Programs 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

I (b)(6) I 
~---------------· 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business 
proprietary material Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this informallon by persons or 
entJties other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in e1ror, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries. 

From:[ ____________________________________________ (_b_)_( 6_) ,_( b_)(_7_)( C_) _____ ~i 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 1:45 PM 

To: L __________________________ i~!.\6L.r ______ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-..-Jv babel street.com> 
, r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--Ti>Xsi;-(tif(1)(cf--·-·-- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 @ _r---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·b • 6. , -· b -7 - C - -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, @ · 

Cc. L---·-·---r----·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-' ~ CB P. DH s. GOV>,;__ _______________________ (JU_( . )( )( ) ~ ~ CB P. DH s. GOV>, 

L_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__ (b )(6),. (b )(7)(C) _ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· t@ cbp. d hs.gov> 
Subject: Locate X Question 

i (b)(6) i 
L•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-

r i 

! ..-----------,. ---r· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·{~_!_~_!)_(_~J. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ i 

Thanks so much! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! •·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Open Source Analyst (CTR) 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
National Targeting Center, Counter Network Division 

·---~~2!i~~Y.AY.~J!.~~J.~-~-f<?rmation Group (P AIG) 

I (b)(7)(E) I 
i ! 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

RE L00000 15831 



epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000103

Message -- ..... -- ... -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--------------
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Of course 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
··~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----~ 
5/18/2018 1:56:02 PM 

L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~babel street. com] 
RE: Locate X Feedback 

L_ _______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ________ i 
Contractor 
law Enforcement Specialist/Subject Matter Expert 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG) 
U.S, Customs &. Border Protection 

i (b)(7)(E) i 
L--•-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-• • 

From: i (b)(6) vbabelstreet.com] 
'·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J-

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:55 AM 

To: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•r•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J~l_(~L,__________ i cb p. d hs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Locate X Feedback 

Can you reach out to him plz, I'm booked for most of the day. 

L---·---·----·--·--·- (b )(6) ------···-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Director, Account Management 

11921 Freedom Drive 

Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

[ {b){6) ] 
i-·-·-·-·"1·-·-•-•-,.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
www.babdstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

'FRc iR-f8fff1iltiort fFifflSflntted, if'ICfi:lfflf'lg any att:aef.lfflCflts, is inl:eRded on-ly ler the f-1crsen er cntft; te which it is atk!Fc55Cd i/flC/ fflaj, eert&Jifl l3t1siflcss 
;756)77·cts~r waMri?/ Oay m:cic:es ratra:asmissiar; dirccmhathn or s*cr ;152 o;· or bkiog af?'.ijt action is ra'iacsa rps~ this isfnrnaatisa hp,rarssns or 
e,tft;e!F eli'JeJ, tiffs,, t,',e ,;,oo,,ded, l!.id;!J1C1 ,t ,~ ~' "'"1i9,!i!et a,,ds,'l,~Uh.ift, a, 1tJ,i ~ !"6 eAitJsn ,9 ffit14.Ya,iu@d. If, oe , i!a!,-~etl t;r,,t, ,;, e,"3/ JJ,'@MtJ: M1Mct lfft1 
JCIILJLJ b))a' abt& the J)@itllbl 601;; a;;; CCJJhpbit.J. H7Jb J}BbHB&tfo:;; IIJZJ CUBE ;fan 8.Jbt/JlS Cti a &IC o(;ts StJbSJblb;;ts. 

From:L_ _______________ J!>.)J~Jd.~)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gq_y> 

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 5:42 PM 
~!-~_f:.--·-·····-·-·:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(6}(sr·n;-H1}(cf ______________________________ --·-·-·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-t_ ________________ (_~_H_~_)__ _____________ ___j 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·!~nsL. ______ ~--~babelstreet.com> 
Subject: Locate X Feedback 

Gentlemen, 

After experiencing some difficulties in the beginning, I think we are going somewhere. Would you be available 

tomorrow for some feedback? 

Thanks, 

REL0000016288 
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r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent- Intelligence 

,_._Rio Grande Valley Se~or 
[._·--·---·-·-(b )(7)(E) -·-·--·-·--_! 
L.-·-·-· (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) k:ihs.sgov.gov 

REL0000016288 
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Message --------------------------------------------------------
From: . {b }{6}, {b }{7}{C} i 

L..-f-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·->•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"' 
Sent: 4/16/2019 6:56:50 PM 
To: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(!>.l.l6L_. __________ J babe I street. com] 
Subject: RE: Locate X in Babel University 

_Yes _thanks. __ I _am_ SU pervi sing the ! -~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b H7
)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

l_ ___________ Jb)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-___! This will make my job easier. 

Thanks, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l.-----·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-Intelligence 

Rio Grande Valley Sector 

4400 South Expressway 281 

Edinburg, TX 78542 

! (b )(7)(E) i 
·•-•--•-•-•-•--•~-•-•-•----•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

! ~ 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pdhs,sgov.gov 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

From:L, ______________ ( b )( 6)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i babelstreet.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 1:53 PM 

To: i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(6), (b )(7)(C) ____________________ ___icbp.d hs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Locate X in Babel University 

If you'd like to continue the Babel Basics course, below are the credentials you'll need to access the Training Environment 
.-~.9.9.9_ld!J.U.Q_.9.9_r:!!.P..l~!~_.tb.~-~~~-rs:J.~~-~.1D.:.A9.9J_QJ . ..Y.'.Q.~~~~ .. not required to do th is full-length training ,[ ______________________ (~)J?.l(!=L. __________________ J 
i (b)(7)(E) i 
L•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•,. 

. . 
' ' i i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i i 
i i 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•• 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6) l 
L--·-·-·-·-r·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 
Babel Street 

I.__ ___ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b) ( 6) __________________________ ! 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D. C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

LJ 
The iJ1fa1111atio1, LJ a11s111ittca•, iJ 1cfaa1i11g a11y attach111c11ts, is i1Jic11 □'00• 01 n) ra, the µ01 s01, 01 011tity to oohic/J if is aa•u•; csscu• 
aHtf H'IS) O!!MMi,1 Buo.·.1000 pirep,:iotaf) ,1'1ato.,·a.i. ,anl) .so, iou, rot.Fo£J.1omiooio.1, tfiooomiHat.'0.1 o.-ot.'io.& uoo of, sr Mh',1§ sf 
a/:Jy actig,t:1 .V'l r,gJia/:JGQ 1:JfJ9/:J, #:Jis i/:JferFnat.ig,t:1 b;< f)9rsg,:is gr g,:i#tigs gftmr tha/:J t/Jg i,t:1fg,:ir;fgr;f rgo/.pig,:it is f),rg/:iibitgr;f, ar:ir;t au 
liabilif::, m ioing ti'le, e/i on I is diaeit.imed. ,If; cu , eeeio ed liiia in e,, a,, pfet"JJe eon ta et ti'le aende, and defete the ,11atedaf f. 0,11 

any conrputc1. Thi5 infonnalian ,nay coJJ>c f.oa, Babel at,cct 01 one afitJ .5ub.sidia,ies. 

On Tue, 16 Apr at 2:45 PM , [ _____________ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ~cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Thank you so much----Might is well complete the basic course to. I arn almost done with it, 

Thanks for all your help. 

REL0000017753 
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[ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
'•-•-•-•-·-•-•-·-•-•-·-•-•-•••••••-••••••••·••-•I 

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-Intelligence 
Rio Grande Valley Sector 
4400 South Expressway 281 
Edinburg, TX 78542. 

I (b }(7}(E} ! 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

From: L_·-·-·-···-·-·-( b )(6) ___ ·-·-·-·-·-· Iba bel street. com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 1:43 PM 
To:L. ________________ _J_!))J~lj~H_7)(C~ . @cbp.dhs.gov> 
Cc r_--·-·-·-·-·-ibi{sY-·-·-·-·-·-·~ babe I street. com 

Subject: Re: Locate X in Babel University 

HL._ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ___ ] 

Great to hear! You're all set to begin using the Locate X tool in your Babel X account. 
Please reach out to us if you have questions about the tool. 

Also, feel free to continue accessing your Babel University account and reviewing the 
training materials if needed. 

,. Respectful I~, 

I (b}(6} i 
i, ____ , ___ , __ , ........... ,j 

Babel Street 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6 ) ______________________ __.! 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

LJ 
The i11ffi;i:,11atie"' bi=a1,s1,,iHeeJ, 11,e}'t1elll1'f1 a,,y atffieh111e>1ts, is f,1tt?11ded e,,,) for tfle perse,, er 
entity to ~~hich it is adehessed and may contain bosii,ess p1op1ietary mate1ial. Ai,y 
,r:e11ie1ill, FBt-raR&FRi&GiOR, diG&BfflinafiOR er etlior l:J&B ef, or #aJfi-fl§ af BR;' aotieR fR ,ceNaRGB 
upon, this mtormalton by persons or entmes omer man me ,mended rec,p,ent ,s 
p1ohibitea•, a110' ah' liability a1isi11g the1efio111 is a'isclai111ea•. h'you ;eceiveo' this in e1101, 
please contact lhc scna•c, ana• a\J;'ctc the 1Jialc1 ial Ii 0111 any co111putc1. This iJ ,ra1111alio11 
f!1a; e6,1~e ffl'!M1 Daae: 8','"Det Br 611e Bfits st:Jesiflia,"ies. 

On Tue, 16 Apr at 2:39 PM ,L_ ________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ______ __icbp.dhs.gov> 
wrote: 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·..,. 
Thanks so much. I have completed the Locate X training 

l._ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _____ i 
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-Intelligence 
Rio Grande Valley Sector 
4400 South Expressway 281 
Edinburg, TX 78542 

I (b }(7}(E} I 
F™™™™·' ••. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L•-•-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-

REL0000017753 
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From·[ ______ (b)(G) __________ ___] 
[~---·-·-(t;)"(s)·-·-·-·-·i@ba bel street. freshdesk.com > 

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 3:18 PM 
To: :._ ________________ _.l~)_(~J~.{~_)(7)( C) el cb p. d h s. gov> 

Subject: Locate X in Babel University 

Good evening, 

The Locate X training module is now available in your 
Babel University® account. To access the module, 
please use the URL and your personal login credentials 
below: 

.-------------------------------------~ 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
~-------------------------------------· 

Once logged in, select the Locate X course icon (see 
below): 

LJ 
I {b ){7){E) I 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Please reach out to the Babel Street Helpdesk 
L. (b)(6) fi>.babelstreet.com> if you need assistance or 
have questions. 

All the best, 

i (b)(6) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
Thi! i1,:,-Connatio,, t, an,inittl!d., incfudin~ a,,y attach111e:n~., i! 

intended ant) fs1 the µc;so,; or entity to uof;ich it is add, csscd 
l • i • a p p • I J ls • I 9 J 

othe1 than t11e intended, ecipie11t is µ1 o11ibiteu~ and uH Nobility 
Bl!S!l!J li!EIC)lb!!! 1B &!321dilii2&. ij )33 IEEEiJEB lib iii dlb!, 
µtau CSiil&d (;'.;g ggjjgl@j Slid d@;lg(g (;'.;g iiiSi@:iM}i Si!! &II) 

i TI • • J J g1 I L 

REL0000017753 
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Message 
--------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------------------------------------
From: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J~}.l~L-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·J babe I street. fres hdesk. com] 
Sent: 4/6/202112:32:29 PM 
To: r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--{-b ){ 6), { b )(7)( C) J 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·. 
CC: L _________ JP.ll~L. ______ Jiabelstreet.com 
Subject: Re: Locate X [_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__i 

Good morning,[ lbll6l, lbH7Hc1! No problem. 

Feel free to call me directly at[_~-.J~R~.L~-]or reply to this email thread -- which will go directly to me and my colleague [I~)_(~f] 
(cc'd above). 
All the best, 
L_ __ (b)(6) _ ___i 

;: ·; ·11 I;. I r g II I; •• I I I y f JI ; !"!; I I. I ·1. I I 

contain b1 rsiness propdetaqt material A OJt re1deu1, retmnsmission, dissemination or other, ,se of, or taking of an~, action in reliance 

ef.iJe.'ain,ed. /fyof.':1, eee:it ed t\'1/:J ;,. c,, e,., ~1't:aJc eon Met tiie Jcna'e, ana' dci't:te tiil .111!te1 ielf, en, an; ee.11)'.-,ti!». T.'11!, in.,ta, ,nation nHJ) 

BDM@ froM Sabel Street s, sn@ s,f its &fslbsitJisriez. 

On Mon, 5 Apr at 12:27 PM, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icbp.dhs.gov> v.Tote: 
r•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•1 •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- 1 

HelloL_ ___ J~U~L. ___ .i 

At the moment I cant find the search[ (b)(7)(E) l 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•------' 

I have to switch gears and move away from Locate X for now. 

When I find that saved search can I email you direct or do I need to go through the feedback email? 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• • 

National Targeting Center-Passenger 
Air & Marine Operations Center 
US Customs & Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
! i 
! i ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From: l._ ____ -·-·-·-·-·-__ (b )( 6 )·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·--· !abelstreet. fresh desk. com> 
Sent:_ Thmsday, April _1_, _2021 _ 3 :02 _PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
To· l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(6), _(b)(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· j}CBP .DHS. GOV> 
Cc:t_ ______ .J!>l!~L ... -.,-@babelstreet.com; t··-·-(bj(si··-·:babelstreet.com 

Subject: Re: Locate X L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·?-·-·-·-·-·-·Jb)!7)!~L. ______________ ~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

Thank you for reaching out,l<b>l&l,(blln<c1 il'd be happy to help. 

What's a good time to call? 

All the best, 

i.__ ______________ (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-] 

fhe i11fonnutio11 t. aJJs111itted, including a11y ottacln11ehls, is i11tended 011}yfo1 the pe1so11 01 e11lity to vvhich it is ado\ essed and 111ay 
I • L l • I J • I 1 ) r ' JI J5 I I. g f r 

11909 this iafocrratic9 bu 9ecsc9s cc e9tities otbec than the i9te9ded cecirie9t is ocahibited and au 'iabititu atisi9a tbecefmrr is 

RE L0000025576 
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disc/afrrcd if Jee: r cecaiHcd this in ccrac ;Alease contact the sander and delete tbs rnatcsialfrcrn crJr carnp:1tec Ibis information rnaJc 
f B L t £J f ·• L • 1· 

REL0000025576 
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Message 

From: 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----------------------

L_ _____________________________ J~J{§.L._~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·!l babel street. com] 
Sent: 7/26/2021 7:35:02 PM 
To: i {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 

"·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-i 
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Locate X -L_ __________________ Jb..!E)_@ _____________________ __.] 

10-4, my bad. 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J b) ( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
SVP - Babel Street 
,FedCiv _!__Borders _I_ Automation 

i {b){6) i 
• . .. .i 

\NWW. babelstreet.com 
Washington, D. C. I London I Canberra I Ottawa 

A LS EET 

From L __________ (~)!.~)_,_J~).(7-)_(9_ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J' cbp. d hs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 2:36 PM 

To: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--'babe I street .com> 
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Locate X ~--·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·Jb..H?.l(!:) ____________________ __.! 

As the program manager I would expect to be notified of these changes I (b)(7)(E) ! 
---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sloppy 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L ................................................................... . 

Senior Advisor 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG} 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

[ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

From: i (b)(S) bbabelstreeLcom> 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•r•-•-•=-•-=•-•=-•-=•-•-=•-=•-•-=•-•=-•-=•T==~~~~~= 

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 2:26 PM 

RE L0000027265 
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To: L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J~~(?l j@.J c bp. d hs, gov> 
Subject: Re: [Externa I] Re: Locate X {·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-l..bJl7J.lEJ _____________________ j 

I·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b_) ( 7) ( E) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
SVP - Babel Street 

FedCiv I Borders I Automation 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
i ! 

1 (b)(6) 1 

! ! 
! ! L ____________________ J 

www.babelstreet.com 

Washington, D. C. I London I Canberra I Ottawa 

A E STR!EET 

.( ;$/-..) U:'1:~~d~<:-.G:::_r::..-2~Iay V::.j_(n(.J;f ,;N1_);i/:'du,1i~ ~;;cJ 2-..) v::. _(HsUC:_(.:fL-::.:.: o;AJ .:2~L~.:!Jcn.~X~ ~C...-li U},~.: U-.)C.:..~ \jf ~.(Jb <h .... ::,J!c_:,:,:_-:.!.1:~):; ::.A$2-i- P y:..,~L C.Jic.:..: ,i'hj~ 

t~~n) o~:\~k-:cc:;f c ~ ,i'J/f<:H:~c tc 2f11:s·:-~csj t.~·xit --~>n ... v tt·cs/o&t.s_rt\ e.Jpf.'ns:·: ef:~ct:··-~:.:n:'tf.9 .. '\) c_ .... ctf.se:-, ... eco cf t\& ~~~o,·?t&:1#ie _;s i:,_.ns.~1Jj/ort.. .. Y 
, .,.. • en': r·t '';i" PT'"''l'.·' in 'T., •• r'·•p '? ·'st··t--it "P"( --·f ·\"? t'n ·--nf;··· tr· r7(;· • ·T2'1 

From :[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Jb.)J~k(~)(7)( C) i@cb p. d hs. gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 26, 202112:35 PM 

To :L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(6) ______ !il babe I street. com> 
Subject: [External] Re: Locate X --r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-t1Y[ii(Ef-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 

Ya going to give me a heads up on this? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 26, 2021, at 12:28 PM,! (b)(6) tDbabelstreeLcorn> wrote: 
L•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•' 

RE L0000027265 
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1-11611, 0 ........ ~.•.·.•.·:' ... •·.·.•· '"'.•·.•.·.•.-:~ .. ·.·.·.·"·:·:.·.•.-l• .·.·.l!,·.· .--1 .. •. • ....... ·.=· ... ·•.·~ ........... •.·•.-' .. • .... " ... =-=.•.•.• .. • .. ·.· V.:-:··•.-:~. ·.·.·.•· .=-~ .• •.-:' ....... ·.·'-·;•:.·.•.-:-. --..... 1.:-: ..•.•. ~. ·.·.·• ... =·l···".·.•· .. • .... · ·IJ·····:·11/,;J, .. ·.·.· .--=.• ..•. = ..... "' ... ·.···:-1:-· .... --.... ··I:.·.• .•. •." .... ~ .... · • .. •.=-· .. • .. ··.·n··• ....... ·•.·.·.U·.···:.·.• .•. •.·· ... " ... ·.··~.•.·.•. "' ..... • .. -•.•.·.•.·~. ·.·.•·.· •.•.·.".·• .. --..... •.•·.•.•.•.-1• .• .... • ..... =-:.-:-1 • .... • .. ·." .•. •.·• ....... ·.·I·•.·.•=." .... ·"·:·:.~ .••.... ' ... ·V·:·:··• .... ·.·.·.· ·.•· .... -:-... --.... ·WS~ UC,;.:~ a; 18,'o: Li ust @I 1:c .:00:1 .,dcL,:-:-ILf.OU-:Jccl H.1:fsja.u.:-:0.usp.ie.fous :-le.olcf.u@.:.CI: t :taHrplcase.:-1:.:0µ.01.:.tll:l-:-USiJ;g,:.tl 1.cJt:0.µ01:t PJ.1isl1 
button option. 

Hello everyone, 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
' ' i i 

I {b ){7){E) I 
i i 
i---·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

As usual, we welcome all your feedback and please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any 
additional comments or questions. 

Here's the full text of the notification: 

REL0000027265 
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i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6 )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~·-·___: 
SVP - Babel Street 

, FedCiv .J. Borders .J. Automat{on 

i ( b ){ 6) ·-·-·-·-·-I 
,,vww. babe!street. com 
Washington, D. C. I London I Canberra I Ottawa 

<image00l.png> 
.2 Fits h-1dSSdgc~ !tla,v bdrifnrn ndOrh)dbdh ~nat lS 80.rihodrihbf cind ftddhbdd {<_}{ ihd US<:: df U}b addtt:'SJdd ori(t/_ 

r~ f,,_>) ~~~it- l~t...t ff.k.-L)~~l.:.<,J ... :,e .. ~.-;: r-/..AJ .. :,e .Le ,H:.L-;';,.,t..j .... / lLt.) 6.,-.:/ ){.J.~)t5.J..)_:·~:.-~ C ... }j>)';~~-u-;} .j/3CJ!.<.Ji:Y ... ~~)·$~ <.,r )>[(.,,.-; t~~JC c/' 

@JlteJcfl8Pt Tl .is c, 11ail 01 igi1 ,atcel F, 0111 oatsielc of ti 1c 01 ga, 1izatio11. 80 , ,at click Ii, lies 01 ope,, attacl 1111c1 ,ts a, .less 

: rn: snsnin tbs sndn rd Imm:: tbs sntnt is nfs 
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Message 

From: L __________________ {~X~L _______________ @ba be Istre et. com] 
Sent: 2/5/2020 4:25:35 PM 
To: 

CC: 

~---------------------------------------------------------~ 
i i 

I (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} I 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 

t_ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ i@babelstreet.com 

Subject: Re: Login issue~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Hellci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b){1)(E) _____________________________________________________________________________ j. I've Geed L (b )( 6), _(b )(7)( c )_ i the 
CND/PAIG Senior Advisor, to capture your request for the next available account. 

In the meantime, please let us know if we can assist your mission in any way that we can. 

l_ ________________ ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 
.. Customer Experience _Manager- Babel Street 
L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-· ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
w.vw.babelstreet.corn 
Washington, D. C. I London I Canberra 

The iJJfs11Haiian L ans,aittcd, incfaalfng an; aftac/,;11011ts, is intended onfJ fa; t/10 pc; so" 01 cntil) to ou/Jic/J it is aa1a'1 csscd 
BR€/ fl'IO)' eenfBin 8eJoineos pFBpFietat,' 1r1ateria{. ,A:R;' .r:evic•,,•, ,r::etcanoff1iaaion, EliBDCfflination a,r othc,r f:IBC at, a,r tatfin~ af BR;' 
ast:'c:: :'::: s/:b::ss ups::, Jfob :i:fs:n:aCs:: t; ps:ss::s s: s::U:bs d;f;s: U:a:: U:s :Us::dsd: ss:'p:'s::J :b p:sUt:fod, a::zl a;I/ 
Ha:Jsh'ify a, ist'JJg 1,11e1 et e,n is disci'ah11ed. s'f;eu ; eceived fs'Jis iH en e;, p,'ease co;Jfacf f1'1e seJJde; and delete f1'1e 111afe1 fa,' Ii 0JJJ 
a;;y Cbh,Pdi&J. IJRJHS ;;;;o;;;;ano,; )lid} CCIII& nun; aaoe, Jb&Bi J) u;;e bl as SdbS)J)dll&S. 

On Wed, 5 Feb at 11 :22 AM ,j ________________ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _____________ jcbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Good morning, 

I am having trouble logging in to Babel Street. After login failed I attempted to reset my password and 
received a message that the rest failed and to contact the helpdesk. Please reset my password or let me 
know what other action that I need to take. 

[ __________________ (_b) (7) ( E) __________________ i 
Thank you. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
··-·-·-•-•r-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
National Targeting and Security Specialist 
NTC - Antiquities Unit 
Sterling, Virginia 

l_ ________________ (b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-] 
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Message 
-------.·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----

From: ! {b){6), {b){7){C) i 
•-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: 9/25/2020 3 : 46: 17 AM _ --·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·· 
To: L:::::::::::::::::::@i~i::::::::::::::::::J@ba be I street. freshd esk. com]; i ( b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) 

r·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-(iij(6);-( b) ( 7) ( C) ___ ·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-·---·-.. J 
CC: :-·-·-·---·-'[.;j@f-·-·---·-·w babel street. com 

Subject: RE: Login Issues 

[_·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·--( b) ( 7) ( E) _·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-I 

L._ (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) __ ,_j 

Senior Advisor 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG} 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

i (b)(7)(E) ] 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

FromL__________ (b)(6) _______________________ i babelstreet. freshdesk.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 5:33 PM 

To: !___ _________________________ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ·-----·-----·----------·---@cbp.dhs.gov> 
Cc: i-----·-----·b-·-s-·-·-----·-b ba belstreet. com -r-·-----·-·---·-----·-----·-· (b )(6), (b )(7)(cy-·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-----·-·7cb . d hs. ov> 

, _____ , ____ (__ )( __ ) __ , _______ , "----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·-·" p g 
Subject: Re: Login Issues 

Good evening,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Yes, ! ________________________________________________________________________ ( b) ( 7) ( E) ------------------------------------------------------------------------j 

However, I've cc'd i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! the CND/PAIG Senior Advisor, to capture your request for the next available account. 
~--·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· J 

In the meantime, please let us know if we can assist in any way. 

All the best, 
f (b)(6) ] 
L-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•J 

The in{onnetion t1ans1niftee( ineft1dh,g aay ettachancnts, is h,tended on{y fo1 tr,c r,e, 30n 01 entify to ,~,n·er, it f3 add; e,!L!.Cd 
€Mlf , !)€!) 8EMt6i":'l ,et,0,'; )880 j01'68)0P",

0

8t8,, :1'l0f0, i"B.'. '°1. I) , "8 • i"8h, ;rot,"O.~Oil'l:'88181~, lfi088mi1'lOfl@M @;it' llif:'illi,. UOlli ll!f, Of po{:,'.~~ sf 
BR)' aotieR iN KJtianoe r,;peR, t/:ifo iRF€J1"R'JB~ieR h;' peroeNo er eR#tieo emer tha1i::i me inteRfiefi .reoi,pieRt ts w:e,':iibitefi, BNfi a# 
liabHif') a, isin© tl,e, e.; e,n iJ cfi3o{ai1ncd. ffy et.1 , eeeiw ed fl1iJ in th 1 e1 ~ f)fea::,e ee,,Met r1;e sen de, and elelert the ,,,ate, ia{ fJ e,n 
??Ji nmp'.ltr This ishrmstin W?ji nms fmm Bebe' Strsst sr re sf its s::bsidi?Siss 

On Tue, 22 Sep at 5: 19 PM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i'i>.cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Hello, • 

I am unable to log in to Babel Street. .-----------------------=----
L=:=:::=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:c@?.!!~[:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=J It isn't letting me login or reset my password. l_ ______ ~(~)J?l(~l----,-------.---:.:.J 
r-·--------------------------------~:;_-·-------------·-·:::::~:.:::::::.:::::-·-----·llllcntEJ·---·-·-::_-::,::.:=::::::.::.::::.._, __________ __, ___ , ___ 

7 
_______ _j Any he Ip 

you can offer would be great. 

Thanks, 
L ___________ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) ____________ l 

Officer, U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Port Hu ronL_ __ .l':>l{!J{~L__! 

i (b)(7)(E) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

RE L0000067073 
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Message 

From: 
! {b){6), {b){7){C) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-··-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-··-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: 10/28/2020 6:02:13 PM 
To: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J~_)J~L,_. __________________________ ,,§} babel street. com] 
Subject: RE: Locate X Addendum 

E 
!_ ______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __________ ! 
Senior Advisor 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG} 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

[ _________ (b )(7_)( E) _________ _! 

From: [ ___________ J~K6L.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-j babel street.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 12:37 PM 

To:[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ cbp. d hs.gov> 
Subject: Locate X Addendum 

1±::~E: , Si !!SE~ ~1:: §£[ §HE: ·H ~bi£ He 'j hi%: !::~1 ! 9E±M1EU1 2•5E::S:: 1'?· 

i i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

l_,_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-· i 
VP - FedCiv I Borders I Automation 

l_J~U~L __ I 
www.babdstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

7::/:;~ lr:;£o'+1?-ii<lio<7 t,:,.,q.,r:n~rl, iqcli,,dJn_r; ii<'W .~i:Jr:ni'"lt., ;. (qt.,q~d '1<19' 4,c th~ pi,,=n w i,,<lt/t;' tQ wh4·/:J It ;. ;irkl,r~~d ii<<1d <RilJ' a;>Q/;;iiq b,'&i.ni'..: 
JYC6fo'r=i9liaGJ< W&tor{;( ~ 7J' rs1sc·su; so1rac;ec;,;(§:_,.,Q7; fJjg;ec;,;i'Ait/sq sr 9t/-:J0,r W..B<S 05 or r:J/r/7§ sfa7J< s@t.isq iq Si0"1t;~ hlfJ-07; #:;is iqfor;?fti'.tiis'l kJ<fo19P.i6'¥9 sr 
c11tJbts otic; t';a,1 the 1ilic1raLJ,ce,j,1L11i ,:s µ, olnbizcU,: a11da{/1)isl,;iify a;,:S,;;g ihc,cfio,11 ,:., ububri;;co: }(you ,ccciecd b'nS ;J; c,;e,, p,Lwc co;;tacf Sic 
Jioqfl.or wqd ~lets tf::g CJ.1:-raci,;;l fl;r;tw :v1y ~owp,si"e!G Th/c fq(i;aq;.gg,,3#0s;: r:R;J,j< c@we1 {q;1w iliJ{)gl•k'li€Jt gc one; Qfitc c,ta·fQi;cia: 

REL0000067169 
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Message 

From: 
Sent: 

[ _______________________________ _(~)_(~J _______________________________ .@b ab e I street. co m] 

4/28/2020 3:55:58 PM 
To: 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 
i i.,:,::::::::::::::.·-..:::::::::::c:::::::::::::::::::.·..-·-·:::::::: ( b) ( 6)' ( b )( 7 )( C) ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::1 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Locate X 

Just wanted to confirm that the Babel U invitation has already gone out. 

Take care, 

L_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6) ___ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
VP - FedCiv I Borders I Automation 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 

www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

J;{;;r;r i?4.GWwboG tTi?s.ii?J(UcU, h,i£1gjqg »Gj< ·Jtt"wfi.f,,weqtt; ic fSJt.igfik;si eJ79< (oc:thiJ;fv6VFOQ i\C 6i!7:Uf;< W 11,tmi,·l;, ft ;c "iJfkJ.■ar;riJrl WCJfi 1?7J' RP?bi? il,'riiiQ(Mifi 

fi, t,}!J11Cta,, ,no&ant:7,'. ,1,s;; , e11fe1u, , ;et, rNts,11/5s/tJfif,, iHS5e.;-;,%,a58t¥ a tJ&he, b'5t3 a.j & tal..1flg s{a,1J aet,6'!1 ,iv, c,a.1ee? Sf:NJ-tff ths5 ,;1,t8tG11tit&'l lJj: fiS '58f'f5 a 
t'f s tt tt tf • t d d -i. t·- 1 • f'f't is d IIC bTfJ ·s·s th f ·st·sst· t lf; s. ttt·s· j; J s &std 

sc:mt: rn;dubl& 8':c JJJZlCJJb{:5aJJJ a;;; crn;;patu. fi\L: JiJJbllJJ08b;; BJG) 20:JJC ,Srn;; 8062/.§tScct OJ BBC o({ts JS65Jblbnb. 

From t__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·gl cb p. d hs .gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 12:42 PM 
To: L=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=i~H~[ I@!I@: ___________________________ J p. d h s. g av> L_ ______________________ ·-·-·-·-·-·-(°i:i)(6f ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:babe I street. com> 

Subject: [External] RE: Locate X 

i (b)(6) ] 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-' 

Please send to BabelU for BX and LX 

L _______ __{~)J~!!_(_bJ{7-)J~J ________ _j 

Senior Advisor 
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG} 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

i.__ _______ (_b )(7)( E) ______ ___! 

From: [. ________ _lb.)J~J,_{b)(7)(C) Pcbp.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 2:00 PM 

To: L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(S) _r _________ -·--·-·-·-·-·-· i@babelstreet.com > 
Cc: [_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~---·-·-·-·-__ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ______________________________________ j cbp. d hs. gov> 
Subject: Re: Locate X 

RE L0000067927 



epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000119

Hi [ __________ ( b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-· i 

Good to hear from you again. !____________________________________ ( b) (7) ( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 

(b)(7)(E) 
Let me know if there's any other requirement. 

Very Respectfully 

[ ___ (b )(6_), __ (b )(7)_(C) __ __] 

Foreign Operations Branch 

San Diego Sector 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
L. -----. -----. -----. -·---. -·---. -·-·-. -·---. -·---. -·---. -·-! 

From:! (b)(6) bbabelstreet.com> • L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·------~~~~~~~ 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 9:12 AM 
To: [_ ________________________ (b)(6), (b){7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov> 

Cc:: ___________________________________ (b)(6)_, (b)(7)(C) ~cbp.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Locate X 

Hello i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

,-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ... 
This isi-(b)(G)i the Babel Street account manager at CBP. i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ► is the Senior Advisor with CND/PAIG and is 

'-·-·-·-·-· l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
responsible for assigning any available Babel accounts. 

RE L0000067927 
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We'll capture your request for the next available account but if I could ask you to please let us know more about your 

use case for LocateX. ! (b)(7)(E) it 
~-------------------------------------------------------~ 

[ _________ {~_l(_7J!.~l_ _______ j 

Take care, 

l ________________________ (_b_)_ ( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___j 
VP - FedCiv I Borders I Automation 
11921 Freedom Drive 
Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

I (b)(6) I 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

>,f:,e ,i.r;.fe:'vfRriJOOn liFih~~ kJdl!ffiiRf! a,,71, atl:3€,i:;:ws@, 5 1i?tB:'1€f.oti st;/)' .far ffe.t}e ftJOFS0.7 sr en#~, ts t t'Rltdv it is adt:Jresse,g mW :7tiJ, EOFtBht kusiness 
; • t· J t· • ' 1 J • t • • ; f • f If 5 t ' • J f J f' • ,. ; t' • • 6 f' 'J ; 

eat1tfies other tbao tbe iatend0 d rec(cffiet is □colubite<( and a// liabilit]< adsiaq tbecefrao1 is d1SC'ahned lfvou received tbis io error; ;0/0 ase contact the 
SdliSb SJ:e' abb21! i:\c lJl31Cllbl1.5o:;; SJ,) cu:::patc.:. jj';;j iilll!,i))ja(ji,;; di3) Cb))IC ;90;;; &6c/.:Oct.1 o: rn:c o:5:b StJ6s:!slb::ts. 

• (b)(6) • From: L ______________________ =- _.Jbabelstreet.com> 

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:29 PM 

To: L (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) tcbp.dhs.gov 

Cc: C~~~~-~~--~~~~--=~~--~--~~~--~J~E~C.;.·~--~-~-~--~--~---=--~--~----------~.-~;Jlbabelstreet.com>L__ ___ (b)(6),_ (b)(7_)(C) ____ _Jbp.dhs.gov 

Subject: Re: Locate X 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

I have CCed [:.:.·:.·:.:.·:.·:.:("ti@j_:_·:.·:.:.·:.·:.:.] your organization's Babel Street POC and fii;frsi:-(b)(7)(C).iyow· organization's POC for Babel 
Street. I will allow for them to follow-up with you individually. 

Thanks for reaching out, please do not hesitate to reach out ifwe can assist with anything else. 

Kind regards, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Customer Experience Manager - Babel Street 
Customer Experience Team 

L__·-·-·-·-·-···-·(b)(7)(E) ________________ ! 
lf-N✓w.babe!street.com 

Washington, D. C. I London I Canberra 

"R,e i,,fenJ1atie11 ~ an,mi~tu', ineh:seting Oil) a~tad:me.st,, :, .a~ena'ea' e11s, fe,, ~}It! pe,:,en e. ent:t, ~e bO}sids iti, aa'a'i eggeaf 
8fil8 /JM8)' 88:lfHl:i:lf luw:i:lf@§§ if):1\81'}:"<f@Hf:-,• :lfl8i@;&;is:'. A:1t;• ;&@IJ':i@w, ."<e'ii:"<81:lf§:lfl.ie§.iO:lf, s:i§§@fill:ifil8ti8:lf 8;& 8PR@:5 !,/§@ s}i 0:5 P8:'f,.ifilf/ 8{ 

BR)' se"#oi1'f .ifif 1-ceHsRee f-l'fJDi'l, this iRfarn1s'l:ian B)• persai"ls BF ent'itfes ether tl'lsfil tfle .iRteRBe8 recipient is pPB.f.tilai'EES, Bi'lti all 
A"abNit; a, isi;,g the; 4 01,; is aYsclai111cd. /f;oa; eceiscd this;;; c;, 01, µtease contact the se,1d21 a;;d a:Zktc the 111ate1 ial 
jresKf'l SR~• COFl'IJ3U'tier. TRis fnfefl'1'1s'E}oR fflS,' cosKf'IC froFR Babel St'f'eet or oRe af its su'3si8isries. 

On Thu, 23 Apr at 5: 19 PM i---·-·---·-·-·-·(b).(6);-{bj{i}(cf·-·-·-·-·-·-·1cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
(s a I us00 2 72) - CB P '-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· L--·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

!_ ____________________________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

RE L0000067927 
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[ ___________________ ( b) ( 6) , __ ( b) ( 7) ( C ) __________________ I 

Subject: Locate X 

Description: What are the requirements to obtain access to Locate X ? 

----------CAUTION.This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attacllrr1e11ts unless 
yo• 1 r,";g1,r:ii~'i tR'i li'ir:ld'ir ;ii;i,J l,r:igw th'i cgr:it'ir:it i, nf'i 

RE L0000067927 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
L_ __________________ _.lb._H~L _________________ j babe I street. fres hd esk. com] 

9/22/2020 9:33:11 PM 
To: 

CC: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Subject: Re: Login Issues 

Flag: Follow up 

, __ ,. :-.- ......... ~-'le ... _. __ ----------------- .. ----~.l ___ . --------~-~---~---- .. ---- .. ·_, , ... , ... ...., .. _ .·.·. 

Good evening, i (b)(6), (b){7)(C)-j 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

However, I've cc'f{1:>i(sf,--ii:iifiiicf"i, the CND/PAIG Senior Advisor, to capture your request_ ____________________ (b)(7)(_E) _____ ~ 

In the meantime, please let us know if we can assist in any way. 

All the best, 
L_ _______ (b )(6) __________ ] 

Nm illFo::.mtio:1 t;a:;m;;ittcd, i;;cladf;;g a:1; aHae/;;;;c;;ts, is i.Jtrnm'eJ mJ/5 frn tho pciSo:1 a: rn;tit; lo tthicli it is aJJ;csscd 
blld Lldj cs;;m;;; bb§))j@S§ p;gp;mm;; lllblClldl. JOlj )CblCJJ, )Gtlbl:Sllli§Slbll, bl§§Cllllllblibll bl Mild 3SC bl, bl lBIOl)§ bl 
any action in 1eliance upon, this infonnation by pe1s011s 01 entities othe; tiJan the inteno1ea5 1ecipie1d is p10Idbitea'1 ana•a,Y 
Nabfljt, a, isiJ ;g ihc, ch a;;; ;s disctai;;;ca 1, ffyaa ; cecivcd lfJis i;; 01, a,, psfcasc co, Jtact the so, ,010, 01 ;d delete the ;; ;ate, ial f: a;;; 
any con,pute1. This intvunaHon snay conse fion; Ba'bef St,eet o; one oPits subsioifa1ies. 

On Tue, 22 Sep at 5: 19 PM ,L_ ___________________ JP-)J~)j~)E}{'?.L. ________ ~·-·-·-.Jcbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Hello, 

! _I_ am unable to log in. to _Babel_ Street. ·-·-·-·-·-_____ _ ___ _(b){?)(E)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

l.---~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J~}{!.)(~[_ _________ ---·-·-·-·-·-·-~-=----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·j Any hei p • 
you can offer would be great. 

Thanks, 
[._ _______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ______ __.! 
Officer, U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Port Huron I (b)(7)(E) : 

:_=·-~:~-(b)(7)(E) --•~J 

RE L0000068324 
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Message 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

L ________________ J~)(~). -----,-·-·-·-·-·j babel street. com] 
6/2/2020 10:23:09 PM 

··-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

! (b){6), (b){7){C) ! 
j_ _______ , ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Re: Login Issues 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Apologies for the frustration. ] (b )(7)(E) i 
l--·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

[ _________ (b )(7)(E) _________ _! 

If you input your email address into the settings page of your Babel X accountJ (b)(7)(E) ! 
1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-(b)(?)(Ef·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-] '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Please advise if you are unable to gain access to your account. 

Kind regards, 

i (b)(6) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.I 
Customer Experience Manager - Babel Street 
Customer Experience Team 

[ __________________ (_b )( 6) ___________________ i 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington, D.C. I London I Canberra 

The 11,jbliilbdbll ii UIISJJl/ttea, 1/lt/Dbhlg u;,y ULLDthill@J,lS, JS naenaea u;ny JOI the pe;so;, OJ ennzy lb Wlllth Ji IS Oddi essea 
Bila' Ill a; 2611 LB iii basi;,ess µ; op, it LBJ J 11 lb LEI fa,'. ;tn; IL Bit 30, IL Li 61131 nissio;,, aVssc;; ;f;,a Lia;, bl otf.21 USE ct Di tai\iii§ of 

@M) 8'@Pi8,1 i,1 ,"l'.'i811@@ ~)88,1, P.'1i§ in}8, JH8't°81'1 8) )8@.'':98,1:9 815 @ilPIPi@§ 8P.'1@.5 P.'1811 p;f,@ i,lP@,1aleal •5@@ij8i@,1P 1§ j8.58.'1i.!Ji~al, 8,lal 81.' 

NabiNt; 01 ;"si11g the; cfi an, is a\"sc/aiJnca'. Jfyou; cccioca' tfds in tJJ 01, µtease contact the sc11a'c; a11a1 a'cktc the 1JJatc1 ial 

On Tue, 2 Jun at 6: 13 PM , L_ ____________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.Jcbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Hello, 

I am unable to log in to Babel Street. 

.--·-------
! (b)(7)(E) ] N • • ' l • l • ---------·-·---· , ------·-·---• ow 1t 1sn t ettmg me ogm or reset my 
password. Any help you can offer would be great. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-v-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 
Officer, U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Poti Huron U!>1l71lEJ_] 
i (b)(7)(E) ] 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

RE L0000068854 
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Message 

From: . {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) . 
•·-'("'"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-··-·-·-·-·r·-·-·-·•,. -·-·-·. 

Sent: 6/2/2020 10:27:35 PM 
To: 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-} 
[__ __________________ (!,:>)t6J_ __________________ babel street. com] 

Subject: RE: Login Issues 

i_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_: 

Thank you for the help, I appreciate it! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•':T-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

Officer, U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Port Huron TTRT 

[ ________ {b ){7){E) _________ ! 

From L._ ___________________ tbJ!~L·-·-·-.-·-·-·-·-·-_p babe I street. com> 
Se~t:_Tuesday, _June 2,_ 2020 6:23_PM ____________________ , 
To~---·-·---..,.-·--·--·-J!>H~.1..~)_(?1(~)_ @cbp.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Login Issues 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Apologies for the frustration. I have reset your password below: 

f (b)(7)(E) j 
---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

..Jf_yq~j.Q.P..U..tYQ!l.Lrrri_aj!__i!._44!::_',!_~§ _ _ip.to the settings page of your Babel X account, [ ( b )(7)( E) ____ ! 
i.__ ___________________ ( b )(7 )( E) ______ i '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Please advise if you are unable to gain access to your account. 

Kind regards, 

!.__ _____________ ( b )( 6) ---·-·-·-·-·___! 

Customer Experience Manager - Babel Street 
Customer Experience Team 

[ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington, D.C. I London I Canberra 

7=fa,e iRfarn1atien 'ff'Brt51'1'1itte8, ii"1elt:JrJ.in~ any sttsefln1er1ts, is intert8e8 snly jar 'H'le fJEFSBA Bf eRtity ts Vl"1ieh it is a88Pesse8 

and ma)< contain h11sinass ,om,ocietaqc material Any retdeur, cctcarsmissicn, dissernioaticn cc other 11cc cj, cc taking cf 

611} actio. I i:: I c/ia::cc apm :, £/:is i:Js: Ii Id Lim I t; pc: SCI :S bl Eli ti lits 3L(;c: L(:a:. Lf:c i:: tc::ufc a' I ccipic: I£ is p: o(;ibilt uf, a::uf a# 
NublNty 01ish1g the1ef10111 is u•fsc1i1i111eu'. Jfyou, ecelved this ln e1101, please contact the se11de1 and u•e,'ete the 1nate1lu1' 

iraR'l eR;• eafftf}Uter. Tl'lis tnfBrR'le'BoR R'ls;• eeFRefreA'I Sabe.' SB'eet or oRe efits sMBsJfiisr.ies. 

On Tue, 2 Jun at 6:13 PM,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b-@cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Hello, '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

RE L0000068856 
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I am unable to log in to Babel Street. 

L.-·~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J~~EJ(~.L.-._· ________________________________________ _j Now it isn't letting me login or reset my 
password. Any help you can offer would be great. 

Thanks, 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- .. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Officer, U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Port H~ron i (b)(7)(E) 1 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.l.--1-----·-------·-' 

L_ _ __(b)(7)(E) _____ ! 

RE L0000068856 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

L_ ________ , ____ _{~}J?L.---·-·-·-~-b a be I street. com] 
6/8/2020 6:54:49 PM 

I .. -·--·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-· { b) { 6) , ·-{ b )_ { 7 )_ { C >-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·--·-·-__j 
:_ ___ !~)J~)"_tbJ!7-.l!~)_,_J babel street. com 

Re: Locate X Training 

tAJJf!◊N/This efnall pflgihatecl from ohtsldehf Dl-!S: DO NQTC!iCl<fihks Qt open attaCpfnehts hllle$S'{obreC9gpjze ahcl/oftrUst thg 
sepderFC:OhtaCtthe CBi\SeCufl!;i/Qrferatiohs. Center with clhestfdhsBr CbllCerris. 

Helloi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Thank you for your reply! Sounds good, please let us know if you have any questions as you make your way through 
training. 

, Respectfully,·-·-·-·. 

!{b){6)1 
. ' •-·-·-·-·-·-y-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 
Director - Babel Street 

_. Customer Experience --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

i {b){6) ! 
L-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•••-•-•-•-.•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•••••••••-••••••••••••••••••••••••• • 

www.babelstreet.com 

rron D.C. I London I Canberra 

iM':c :"!ifs!!i1&Hs:1 J:a:mi!NLJ, ;";;efa&Y!i§ a::; all&diii!S::ls, fa :Us::Jss' s:d; ;5s; the pe:ss:: s: s::U; le ;;;i;(s;i; it fa sJJ: esesJ 
a,,at n,a:, eenfflin 1'e1aineaa p, ""' iettJ,) n,a~e, ia{. ,0.11:, , e vie,,, , ePn~1,,a,niaaio,,, disse1nintJ~io11 e, etf1e1 tJBe ef, e, fflhis1~ of 
a;,y ac6011 ;;, 1e1ia11ce 0µ011, t11is iJ1101111atio11 by pe1s011s 01 e1Jlities ot11e1 h1a11 t;;e h1te11aea 1ecipie11t is p1011ibitea, a110 a;; 
("11~·n, ifi·1~ flurii'tiU1 "i ifiili "::u Ii' ff; il fiii. iii' flii"i • 1 iffif, Ji'iiii ii diif fbi ii 11i'if i 111' li'i'ifi .. ii 1Hfifl"i' f,ru1 
a,,, eo111~ufe,. F/'Jis info, 111t1rio1, ,nay eon,e fJ e,n Dabe{ St; eet e, ene of its st:thsidia, ies. 

On Mon, 8 Jun at 2:52 PM ,[__ _________________ (~)_(~)2 _(~)EX~) ________________ .... b@cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Good afternoon, 
Thank you for your email. I will start on my training module and training tasks tomorrow morning and 
will let you know once they are complete . 

.. Respectfu I !Y, ___________ _ 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Management: and Program Analyst 
National Targeting Center- Counter Network Division 

From: L.-·-·-·-···-.Jb.1(6-)_ -~----·---__i@ba bel street. com> 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 2:26 PM 

To: i.__ ____________________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'cbp.dhs.gov> 

Cc: L_ _______ __(b)(6) ·-·-·-·-·-]babelstreet.com 
Subject: Locate X Training 

RE L0000068901 
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Hello i __ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _i 

! i 
i i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
L.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Once in Babel University, select the Locate X course icon (see below): 

~ LJ 
r--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

Please reach out to the Babel Street I (b)(6) ibabelstreet.com> if you need 
assistance or have questions. ' 

Respectfully, 

i-------( b) ( 6 )-------1 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,J 
Director - Babel Street 
_ Customer Experi_ence ____________________________ _ 

i (b)(6) i 
~-------------------~ 
www.babelstreet.com 
Washington D.C. I London I Canberra 

LJ 
The inforl'l'IBtien ffBRSFl'litl:eci, ine/1:1dinf1 BR:)' aHBehFl'lents, is inffiflciet:J en/;' far the {3ersen Bf 

ceUt;s to :rsbicb if is addmsscd ard m@Jt castair hr :sire cs prep#otaqr material O Pjf 
,eo;e~,, ret11B11s1ni3sien, disse,ni11efio,, e, etl-Je, t13e ef, e, takh,~ efan, actia,, ;,, ,ehe,,ee 
&jl!l!!ill, I/ii!!! illM,IIIE!hil :IJJ jl!!Ji!!i!!iil!!i !!ii Jilli"liJ!!i !!il/181 l:IIE!ll l;lm illlJJlalJ8' l JJJj!li!!till fa 
pi!!!UML!!ia', mdE!H,fot,Wt, m:"d:g l/1mm'is111 fa 8'ics/Eli11ma'. H;M i!!!Win@ll;l;is ;";i bil!!ii, 
f','ctJJe eonttJet t1,e Jemie, tJnd delete t.1,e mtJteJiaf nom an, eom,,utei. T},iJ im'b,mation 
111ay co111e (;0111 Babel Sheet 01 a,,e ofits su'bsidia1ies. 

RE L0000068901 
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Message 

From: . (b){6), (b){7){C) i 
L•-v-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-·-·r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•---•-•-•-•-•--' 

Sent: 4/19/2020 1:18:33 AM 
To: L, __ jbH6} ___ Jbabelstreet.com 

Subject: RE: Login issues 

I apologize, I did not include my username. i (b )(7)(E) I if I understoodf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(iffE)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

From: f __________ J~)_(~}.,J~l(!){~L. ________ j 
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 9:13 PM 
To: L_ ___ Jb)(GJ .. bbabelstreet.com 
Subject: Login issues 

Hello, 

I am in need of assistance with logging into Babel Street. I attempted to log in today and was not able to use my new 
username or the old one. Any help you can provide is greatly appreciated. 

V/R, 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Border Patrol Agent 
Detroit Sector Border Intelligence Center 

. . -. ---· -. ---· -. ---· -. ---· -. ---· -. -----. -----. -----. -----. -----. ---· . 
' ' 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
! ! 
i i ,._ ____ ,................................ . .. ,---·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

REL0000078500 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·"'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•"f-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-.•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-,.•-·-·-·-·-•-:.••-·-·-·-·-·. 
2/11/2020 7:31:42 PM 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l..~l!!!L~.---·-·-·-·-·.e> babel street. com] 
Re: Assessment Completed : [-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1fiieiifEJ _____________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

Good afternoon, 

[When ___ can __ I __ start __ us i n g i t? -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· {b ){
7

){E)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•1 
--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
Thank you, 

\v~·rrr~l~\l~ll.7J!~1rg·-·_) 
Program Manager 
National __ Tar_g_et_i_ng_ __ cente r ___ -__ CND _____ _ 
i ! 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) j 
i i 
i i 
t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

--: (b)(6) • 
From: '-·-·--·-----·-·-----·-·---·---·-•-•-=--1babe l street. com> 
sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:24 PM 
TO: l_ _______ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _________ ! 
Cc : (·-·- !bJl&t _____ J@babe l street . com r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
subj\;·ct-:. R.

0

e:·-·Assessment Completed : 1 (b)(7)(E) i 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. contact the CBP Security Operations center<mailto:cbpsoc@cbp.dhs.gov> 
with questions or concerns. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

We see you submitted your completion for Babel Basics again this afternoon, I am following up from my 
email sent yesterday: 

It ___ l 00 ks ___ l i_ ke _ _y-0u ·-com)J l e_ted __ t_he __ Babel-· Bas i cs·-Cou r se)- ........ rc.--=.·T·-,:-·-n·-·upy,:"'T"=-·-,.-"·a(~.!EK~L.,.--a=-J·r~,,c..,..--.,,---,·,·-=·rn-,·Tyy:) 

! {b ){7){E) i 
L---·--·-·---·-·--·-,---·-·---·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
. ·-----·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· --------
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
1·-·-•-•-,•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·v-·-· r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·D""-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-,,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Please advise if we can assist you with anything or provide any additional training materials for your 
use. 

Kind regards, 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
i (b)(6) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·""' 
customer Experience Manager - Babel Street 
Fustomer __ Experience. Team 
i (b)(6) : 
\•-~•••T-~•-•~•••--r--•-•-~-••l2 

www.babelstreet.com<http://www.babelstreet.com/> 
Washington, D.C. /London/ Canberra 

The i11Fo,111atio11 t,a11s111itted, i11cludi119 a11y attacl1111e11ts, 1::, i11te11ded 011ly Fo, tl,e pe,so11 o, e11tity to 
o,l,iel, it is aeld,esseel a11d 111a:, eo11tai11 btui11ess p,op,ieta,:, 111ate,ial. Ali) ,eoieoo, ,et,a,1s111issio,1, 
eJi33e111i11atio11 01 otl.e1 1:13e of, 01 talei11g of a11:, actio11 i11 1 elia11ce 1:1po11, tlli3 i11fo1111atio11 b:, pe130113 01 
e11tities otl1e1 tl1a11 tl1e i11te11ded 1ecipieiil is p1ol1ibited, a11d all liability a, isi11g tl1e1ef10111 is 
disclaimed. If yo~ Feceived this iR eFFOF, please coRtact the seRdeF aRd delete the mateFial from aRy 
lbiiip□ ce,. iii IS liilbliiidllbii may CO/lie ii bill Babel SCI@@( bl Oil@ bl Its Sdt5Sidldi l@S. 

~~s!~:~e~~ ~~~Pf ~t~~ ~y--·P.M._ .• [~~~;~~~~;~~~;.]~~J7J\f~f~J~~:~~;~~~:~;~_cJw .•. dh]. gov> wrote: 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

RE L0000081663 
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Ti • f t t s tt d, • sJ d. g ) tt sl ts, s t d d l) f _ th i s _ _ t. t) t 
wllicli it is add1essed diid 111ay COiildill basi11ess µ10µ1 ieta1y llidLEI ial. J-\IIY 1cv1cw, IC:Lld.ll:>llll::,::,1u11, 

ei,j33emfoettfo11 01 ot'.e1 1:13e o71i, 01 tetlt'i1,!!J o71i aI,'.J etet'im, 'i1, 1 el'ia1,ee 1:1i,0II, tl1'i3 fo11io1111ett'io1, b'., i,eI30II3 01 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and aJJ Jiabilitb( arising therefrom is 
disclaiM@d If y9u F@c@i><@d this in @FF9F, pl@as@ c9ntact th@ s@nd@F and d@l@t@ th@ Mat@Fial fF9M any 
CQmput@r This infQrmatiQn may CQm@ frQm ~ab@l Str@@t Qr QR@ Qf its swbsidiari@s 

. i (b)(7)(E) i 
Ass es s ment Completed. •-···--···--,.-.----·-···--·--·-·---···---·-···-···--·-----·- .. ----·-·' 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Tiile i1~fe1111e:tiel'l tre:l'lsH1ittecl, il'lel1:1cli1~!!J !!:l'l'.J e:tte:elitme1~ts, is il'ltel'lclecl enl, fer tlite persel'l e1_ e1~tit, te 
:rhich it is addF@ss@d and Mil.Y centain li1,rnin@ss pF8pFi@til.F)' Mil.t@Fial •ny F@"i@:r, F@tFansM1ss1en, 
eMssen,il'latiel'l er etliter 1e1se ef, er taltil'l!!I ef 8:l'l'J' aetiel'l il'l relial'lee 1e1pel'l, t"iis il'lfer111atiel'l B'J' p~rsel'ls er 

1·1· •' •' •' ·1 II ••• 1 ·: •·•·••, I n1·I·1·I; ··;11 F 
JIJ@l&lllltd. If jbd I ELLI Jed el.ls Iii Li I 0:, ph&St C6112&22 ell@ Slildli Gild Jtluc ell@ 111&2Li l&l fl Sill &II} 
co111patu. ifi'iis i11F0111:atim1 ma; co111E F1m11 Sabel !lllcct 01 m12 oF its sabsielim ics. 

i (b)(7)(E) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

REL0000081663 



epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000131

Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J~!!~L-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·J babe I street. fres hd e sk. com] 
4/21/2020 5:12:29 PM 

I-,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~· ( b) ( 6) , _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-_J 
[ _________ (b)(S) _________ @babelstreet.com 

Re: Login Issues 

tAJ..ff!◊N/This efnall pflgihatecl from ohtsldehf Dl-!S: DO NQTC!iCl<fihks Qt open attaCpihehts hllle$S'{ohreC9gpjze ahcl/oftrUst thg 
sepderic:-dhtaCtthe CBP.SeCuf.[ty>Qi::foratiohs. Center with clbestfdhsBr CbllCerris. 

Thank you for reaching out. I'd be happy to help. 

I've sent in separate emails your new Babel X credentials and training information. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

All the best, 
[ ___________ (b )(6) ________ ___! 

Tf:le iR#Jr:rr:iatieR t.r:aRsfflittercl, iRe-f.u€l.V'1€J DR;' attaG/:lffleRts, is iRteRfiercl eR.';• #Jr t/:le pet=SeR er eRNt;• te 'll/:liG/:1 it fs a~sserc/ 
9 H' 119$ H 09·1 lu i

0

11iH ,Ui,Uiif?' ll?fii?' C 1, Si "i lj Sif:W li 11·u·i 1; 1rui ll°lifi 1 if ifbif t H i4 if f?'r"l~ if? 1, 

ntin is rsfinn • :pr, tth isf?Smstin tw pssnn ?S ntitin stb?S tbn tbs istndsd rs sip int is psobibitss:4 nd sf' 
Hdi":'it, !llil!li"il§ i!l!l!l, l!lfi l!l,11 i"l!l i!'i"l!ll!IMi"ml!l 8'. Ifs l!l!S • l!ll!ll!li"e 1!18 .,~,.l!l ,., I l!lil l!li, ,9;1!1!11!11!1 l!ll!li 1tutllh1!1 l!ll!JJIN, !l.!8' l!'l!l;l!ltl!l t.lu :n!ltl!l::"!1:1 fi l!l:n 
any eomj!5ale,. "F.'l,s ,nfm ma lion ii 1ay eome Ii om Dabe{ St, eel o, one ofils subs,d,a, ies. 

On Mon, 20 Apr at 5:54 PM ,L_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J~J{~.k(~l(7..H.~L ; cbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Good Afternoon, 

I am having difficulty logging into my Babel account. I tried my password multiple times with no luck. 
tried the reset password option but I was instructed to contact you. 

Please help. 

Thank you, 

Officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•• 

US Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Passenger Operations-P AU 
Charleston International Airport 
Charleston, SC 

L_ _______ (b)(7)(E) ______ __.! 

RE L0000088399 
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Message 

From: 
f--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- _] 

Sent: 11/4/2016 4:12:25 PM 
To: 

r-·--------------------------------------lT>ilSJ:1!j)'(l'Rt:r----------------------------·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

i , ___________ ,••-····-··••:, _____ ( b) ( 6) _________________________ , ____ ] 
Subject: Re: Meeting with il_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) .i 

n (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iC) : 
j_ L;_-:;_:;_-::.::-:_:;_7:..7;,::;_-:;_-::.:::_-::_-::.::;_7•1 -•-•-•- j 

That will work. Are you attending or should I ask for I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Thank you for driving. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-,::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::•-·-· 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,--·,·-· ( b ),( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Chief Strategy Officer 
Babel Street 
1818 Library Street, Ste. 500 

1 
Reston, Vi i:g_!n ia _ 20190 ----------, 

i i 

I {b){6) I 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Tl·>£ f" "ft 1 • V2 r tt I t ··c 11 b,. ti Ctt 1• 1 '1· II :i ; c, :, ; ,Y J ., 
m~ 8@,IMHif! Jmsi,18:>Jet1:,:, 31'1' i8ki,, ifled8. ied. At!) , 81 i8H, , 8ff M,!ettniMio11, Met:>J.!l,ni11edio,1 et €jUf8t U:>J.!l 8j, §I hlhin,~ of Mt!) e,eH§il 

irrr Uwrrl'Plf1!' rr,tl,irir!{i,11,tirnl,r ,~unrir rnmi e tlu tlrmtl,rirrtrrri irr i;tirrrtifJHlrilitri, ni:iJ 11li:il1iUt, uieirr~ 
tberq,(.,,y1w is dire/aimed [f3101f receiJ'ed tbir in error, }?leare contact the render crud delete the mcrterial~fwim an31 cow1nl'ler Vzir 

5 .ft 9llFJat 

From ·!l ____________ ,.. _______________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ----------- .. --------------· [ 
Date: Friday, November 4, 2016 at 11:37 AM 

To: ! L ~ ~-~ ~-~ ~-~ ~-~ ~-~ ~-~ ~-~ ~-~ ~--~--~--~--~--~(~)~~-~--~--~ __ ~ __ ~ __ ~ __ ~ __ ~ __ ~ __ ~ __ ~ __ ~ __ ~ __ ~.] 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6 )-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _] 

Subject: Meeting withL __ l~~1.t~lI~J __ J 

I talked td~;~nd does Thursday 0930 at the Ronald Reagan Building work for you? •-c.-·-·-·-·-·'·. 

! _________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _______ J_ _____ ___] 

Contractor 
law Enforcement Specialist/Subject Matter Expert 
Unisys Corporation 

!.__ ________________________ (b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j. __ J 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

REL0000108706 
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Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

[._ ____________________ J~K6L,_.,-·---·--·-·--·---·•·.@ba bel street. com] 

9/18/2018 4:19:24 PM 

l------····---··--_ " -·--·· ( b )( 6), J b )( 7 )( C) ···-···--··--··~. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 
RE: Locate X Premium Account 

[._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E_) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

l_,_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(6) ___________________________ i 
Director, Border Programs 

11921 Freedom Drive 

Suite 1050 
Reston, VA 20190 

I {b){6) I 
L•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• • 

www.babelstreet.com 

Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco 

The li1famrc1f:ion transmitted; h1du,fh 'T!} a, ry attacfm,ents, i5 h1tei 1decf o, 1& fCJi the perso,, o, entity tr, wfn'ch fl is addi-=-echmd may co, 1tain btJSiness 
p:w,,.199/iar:,r watoGQ( ~ 7J' c91W,us ··e,lra1~e;,1i.s&.IB7; r/,j,g;Qqyiq.gt•9s 9c eJtRer W.BB BS ei·· fa/Wi:"r:J§ e11fa7J< ;;€+.foq fq r;o((Jq~ hlf)9'?

1 

:#;is ieJ#Dr:;?i\€1.;i~q kj<J?9r€,6% er.c 
eiitil','s .,ll,c, thttf'I t:ht: ,i'ff.'f!,'ltkd,'Cdp,b,ti3 p,1,ftihited; tJ,'tdtJH h't!h,½'t, tJ,~,i,g thei"effrtm t, d,)clti,i11cd. Hr"t. , "ecei~"ed tlti~ h! e>lr,,, ~ o,;imet lflc 
sende fJfld delete h t1'ttJf:eFiel m;m an, eomptire.. 'Fhi5 ift,YJl'ffl8tif7ft ~ t!{jff/C fl 'M'I 881,cf Sti ecf: o, t:H'lt! o.fif:5 stths,diMics. 

From· L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . ·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6 ), . ( b H7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b cb p. d hs. gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 11:52 AM 

To:[_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-..~babe I street .com> 
Subject: FW: Locate X Premium Account 

!_. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-. -·-·-· __ ( b ) ( 7 ) ( E) _ -· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· -·-·-· _,_,_, J 

From: 
L,-, ... _,_, - . C ,_. C. -·'-. - C - ,_.,.,-•-•-I 

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 11:33 AM 

Tol._, ____________________________________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C)_____ ~lcbp.d hs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Account 

Locate X [ ___ (b )(7)(E) ___ i 

REL0000114905 



epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000134

Message 

From: L ___________ _J_~!i~.!...-----·-·--,,--6abelstreet.com] 
Sent: 9/25/2018 5:44:23 PM 
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-•-·-·..,.-._·_·_·_•_•_•_•_•_•_•_•.,•-•-•-•-•---•-•-•-•-•-•--•-• • 

Subject: Re: Assessment Completed :L._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___] 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Outstanding, we will be standing by for when you get a chance! 

Regards, 

L,(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_ ! 

On Tue, 25 Sep at 1 :17 PM , j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bcbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i" 

Hil_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i 

Thank you for your email, and follow up information. 

I will absolutely go back into the training[. _________________ (b)(7)(E) ________________ ,_.l I'm a little backed up on work at the 
moment, but will follow up soonest. 

From : L--·--·-·-·-·-·--·--·-JEl!.!iL ___________________ Jba bel street. f res hd es k. com> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 9:26 AM 

To :L._·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-J~H~JJ~)i?.HfL.-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_j cb p. d hs .gov> 

Subject: Re: Assessment Completed : c~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~l!?.REL~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 
, ......... , ... _,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_,_°I 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~---·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

I saw that you completed the Babel Basics coursework1 ___________________ _(~)_(7-J(.~L_~-·-·-·-·-·-·___l 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
! i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
! i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

[ ___________________________ { b) { 7) { E ) _________________________ __j 

(b)(7)(E) 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

(b)(7)(E) 
REL0000114955 
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I {b ){7){E) ---·-·1 
"-·-•..:,-•-- ............... ._. .. ,_, __________ , _______________ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_,. 

j (b )(7)(E) i 
l ............................................... ! 

Kind regards, 

On Tue, 25 Sep at 12:05 PM l__(~)_(_~)_J~)_(7-)J~LI 
L_ ____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _____ _jcbp.dhs.gov> wrote: 
Assessment Completed: L_ ______________________________ J~l(!K~L_ ______________ ~v 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
! i 
1 ........................................................................................................................................... . 

REL0000114955 




